AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissinnare  Please note change

Courtroom - Old Courthouse in location.
Apr_ilrﬁ, 2420
7:00 p.m.

R Cal to Order
il Prayer & Pledge

Hi. / Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda

{Consent items as follows will he adopted with a single motion, second and vole, pnless a
reques! for removal of an jtem or ifems is made front a Commissioner or Commissioners,)

A.  Approval of Minutes: March 2, 2020 Regular Meeting, March 18, 2020 Work Session (canceiied), &
March 17, 2020 Emergency Calied Meeting

B, Personnel Matters

t. Promotion: IMC I - Food & Nuritien Services
2. Termnination: MG H

3. Resignafion: #4C K

ACTION 4. Resignation: Maintenance Supervisor

REQUIRED C.  Ment/Step Increases
1. Telecomenunications [2)
2. Social Services(D)
3. EMS{1
. Budget Amendment No. 15
£, Reschtion
1. Spring Litter Sweep ~ Aprl 11-25, 2020
F.  Miscellaneous Documents
1. FYE 2023 GASBE 73 for LEO Special Separation Alipwance
2. Albemnanre Planiation Fireworks — July §, 2020
& 3. Teilfium Annieat Report
V. Commissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports
AL
NO B.
ACTION

REQUIRED <« ©

V. Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager
B.

VR, MNew Business
A, Salfe of Surplus Equipment

ACTION
REGIIRED C.
B.
E.



Mary
Text Box
Courtroom - Old Courthouse


Mary
Text Box
Please note change in location.



f
VHI. § Written Public Comments
{Due to Governor Cooper's Stay-At-Home Order, alf public comments
D wiff meed to be presented in writing.}
ACTION ™8 4
REQUIRED B
C.

ACTION .

Adjournment
REGILIRED 1o

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

»”

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

> Plat Log

Sheriffs Report — February, 2020
Sheriff's Report — March, 2020

Tax Departrment Reports

Building Inspector's Report

Building Inspector's Quarterly Report
Code Enforcement's Report

Social Services Report

Emergency Services Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
P

VVVYVYVVVY



YA
YiLA.

Kiith

Enclosures:

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
April 6, 2020
7:00 pm,

Enclosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. #f
these items, piease make that request guring the meeting.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board

On March 2, 2020, the County adopted a resclution to proclaim certain County property as surpius
items and to proceed to sell them on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surplus item with

GovDeals will close on April 8, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. The Board will need to consider the sale of the
following items which has been listed with GovDeals:

you wish to discuss any of

START
Bl

50
330
stet f

SCLD

i DATE
i AMOUNT

! SURPLEUSED
P
22020
372026720

BLUYER ITEM
22 — NorelNoestar Maodel T316E Telephones
24 - Girandstream Meeworks Telephoses

35 — Avaya Telephones

Because of Governor Cooper's Stay-At-Home Order, all public comments will need to be presented
i wiiting. These written comments need to be provided to the Clerk of the Board prior to the
Commissioners' meeting at 7:00 p.m. You may e-mail i to mhunnicutt@perguimanscountyns. gov or

fax it to (252} 426-8484. Any questions, please contact the County Manager's Office at (252) 426-
8484,

FRERRERERI PR E T ERRRK

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a singte motion, second and voie,
unfess a request for removal from the Consenf Agenda is heard from a Commissioner}

Approval of Minutes — March 2, 2020 Regular Meeting, March 16, 2020 Work Session
{Cancelled}, & March 17, 2020 Emergency Called Meeting

Enclosures: Personnet Matters

Empioyes
MName

Emplayee
Job Tizle

Grade/
Step

MNew
Salary

Action
Required

Effective
Gnie

T HY — Food & Muotrition

Joven Ward

Services

Promation (delayed
Fevns 401 240240

LE

336,158

0541152628

Lheryl Banks

BC I

Tesmmadion

Deanne Smith

MC I

Resignation

Robin Trueblood

Maintenance Supervizor

Resiznation

B3¢ [0

Q432020
O3 E2020

fn

Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step increase was approved for the employee.
The following individual is being recommended by their supervisor for step increase:

Enclosure;
Encicsure:

Gradef
Siep
aid
622

Salary
231,576
$14_ 37,

Employee
Name
Sue Ann Cestarg
Annmarie Shine

Employee
Job Title
Certified Telecommumicator
Certified Telecemrrunicator Fill-In
Caitlyn Gasdner T 6342 §31.229 QEM12030
Cody Chappell Payamedic 682 338914 040172620

The Board will need to take action of the enclosed Budget Amendment No. 15.
The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resolution prociaiming Aprit 117

Effective
Date
B4 2020
G4 I2020

- 25" 2020

as Spring Litter Sweep in Perquimans County.
Enclesures: The Board will need to consider the enclosed miscellaneous items:

L.

]

_I.pJ

FYE 3028 $ASB 73 lor EEAF Special Separagion Allowance: The Board will need 1o consider the enciosed 2020 Memorandum of
Participation for Separation Alowance Benefit with Cavansugh Macdosald Consulting by complete the GASE 73 Report for FYE 2020,
Couniy staff recommends approvel. Board action is being requested.

Albemarle Planiation Request for Fireworks — July 8, 2026; Per the attacked e-mait and contrace, Alberurls Prantation s requesting
that the Board approve their Fireworks display on July 6, 2020, Board actioe is being requested.

Triltium Aneual Report: Fach vear, Trillium prescited their annual report.  For mfermation enly, the Board needs to ooceive the
attached report and make it a parl of their official minutes. Board action is being regeested.




Februard Yrfozowon@age 1 aspy

states a general support for the 2™ Amendmeni but does not go 25 far o say that we are noi going io
foflow the laws of the State of Marth Carolinz, bér. High furfer skated that some of the Board memberg
M2y wart the more stringent Reselution bt he has fo wamn vou of the possible Habilities involved. i is
the Boand’s dasision to make. He ig there o advise them and hopes that the Board would keep his
advice in mind when taking action on this Resolufon. Mo indivigizal fram the county has asked o speak
an behaff of this Resolution but he anderstands that 2 coupte of the Commissioners have raceived

commens from the public. County Manager Healh stated that we di¢ have ong sitizen contact him to
enact a Resolugon,

Comrmnissioner Hoffler expressed his concems. He stated that he i pre-2" Arnendment and pro-
firearms protection. He does foed that & background check should be gone hefore you are given a
weapon. Most of e peopls want a background check. This does not infringe on anyone perchasing a
weapon, Mr. Hoffier stated thal he would ke o Tead the proposed Resslufien prior to aking aciion on
it. Mr. High, Mr Heath, and Ms, Hunricutt explained that the drak Resslusion was included in e
Commissiones' Agenda Packet. M. Hoffler said that he had rouble with his internet and did nok have
the opportunity to review it My High pravided Mr. Hoffier with a copy of the draft Resolution, Mo action
wilt be taken tonight. We just wanted o share it with the Board so that the lssues could be tiscusseq,
Ceunty Manager Heath said that he just wanted the Board to be aware and not walk into 2 meeting with
JH} peopde there te discuss this Resolution. After further discussion regarding the tanguage of the
Resolution, it was the consansus of the Board 1 place the Resclubicn on the March agenda far action.
MISCELLANEOUS TEMS

Chaimman Nelson stated that he was at the NCAC Board of Trusizes meeting last weak and
provided information on the foHowitg matiers for information onky;

¥ Federsd Geames: M. Melsan axplained that she e Centee Park 5 6al inchuded in ik Oppartanizy zose which stores a lod
of poists for Federsd pranzs, Herard 35 an Sppartiity zane but it does nat caver arees on e scalls side 9f US Hiphway [7
wltich is where gur Compioree Conbe Pars is. He has afked 10 Cangressmm Girag butphy’s sepressatative i Blerion abaut
harring Or. Murphy come te Henford 10 tour the Comenerce Ceatre aren e aiext Gz he is i Edentan o 52 i we coald pet the
Comenerce Cenlre Park in Lae apparteaity xanc,

¥ Dpindd Liteatien Sepement: Mr, Melson s2jtf thal this

5 movenp alomp. Thee kas bean a Propased settlemert made §n this
SasE A commitzer of Gve counly aksoreys, five CELmLY eommissicaers, 2l five oibte individuels was set up 1t review the
propased setitement.  The seblemest 5 Gor 516 bilficar doflars {$F malion Per 1Rar Bor 16 yests). Courty Menaper Hzach

and that pessidle fnzmcial peyment mzy hove to Be pivea. 3 woubd nol ke Hke 2 Golden Leaf it but 31 will bs fands piven
girsctly 1o the counties te combag tha apioid spidemic. He further explained what pregrams abis could be wed foe,

¥ I Bistrict NCACC & Albemar misgion Mesdine: Tasy are naving 0 ManagecChaionan Meeling for each county
Epresented oy Alsemade Commissicn. They bave had abaut three alrcady, Whe they diseuss are iss9es impoet (o the
caunlits, Af bt las: racatineg, they had represelatives froen the valuntesr fire Gepartient program,

¥ Town of Herjford Megting: M. Metsen and Mr Hesth meg with Eamedl Brows, Herfoed Mayar, ang Fam Ruedle, Hendos

Town Margss, ta keep the ciscussian Eving about the 911 fess. Couns Mmnger Fealk staled that 2 was a se-pduaticn
meeling.

N ¥ [ssiy  Retrens: ¥ir. Melson eeminded weryea about the Consmissicoess' Refreat on Mareh 26 fam: nean antil
finishess B any of ke Commissioners nerve bems 1bat bey wish ne discess, flease give shem x kim er te 3dr, Hearn,

ADICURNMENT
Fhere befng no further business to discuss, the Chairman adiourned the meeaing at 7:40 frre.

Walace E. Nedson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

L L R R

REGULAR MEETING
March 2, 2020
700 p.m.
The Perguimans County Board of Commissicners met in a regidar mesting on Monday, March 2,

2020 at 7200 pm. In e Commissioners Room located on #he fiest floor of the Perquimans County
Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman Fondslia A. Leigh, Wice Cheir
Joseph W Hoffler T. Kyte Jones
: Aizn Lennan Charies Woodarg
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
UTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunmicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Alamey

The meeting was caled io crder oy Chairman Melson. Commissione: Jones gave the invecation
and the Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Chairman MNelson stated that a copy of the amended Agenda was at their seats tonight, There
was one more change.  Susan Chaney under Scheduled Appoinments will net be here ionight,
Fondeila A Leigh made a motion io approve the Agenda, as emended. The mofion was seconded Ty
Chares Woodard and enarimously approved by the Board.

COMNSENT AGENDA

The following items were considered to be routine and were unarimaeusly approved on motion
made by Alan Lennen, secandad by Fondedla A, Leigh.

i Approval of Minutes. Febnsary 3, 2020 Regular Measing & February 17, 2920 Wosk Session Mnules
2. Tax Release & Refund Approvals:

PERD M NTY TAS REFLNGDS:




3588  Mlarch 2, 2028 continued WA, - Page 2
‘Winslew, Koy & Clinton Ray 517128
Fingle wids ot propesty kad been mimaved for s eenifre 29 vear. Accoant Mo, 356352,
Madre, Chardes Phellip 5159.58
Sqld vehicle to dealerskip. Accew 3o, A& 158,
I LT ANS CONTY TA RELELRE:
Mowadnick, Wiltians SIS

Boat and isaites soid 42292018 Shosalet nes have beer bidled for 2029, Accounz Mo, 429905,
3. Parsonnel Matters:

Empkoye: 5 Empleyae Acticn Effective
Mame H Aok Tilde Required Date
Letln Lane : Cemifia Depaty Restanation IHTRIEE
Rabin Gieske [ Sefaant Warker il Reticement B
Paul Laughlin Begiliff Femsaved foom Roster S
Lacy “bax™ Robesee EIL Lenifisd Depaty Appanteent 558 530477 | 0301260
4. Step/Merit Increazes:
[ Employee i Enrpleree Grade Mew @ Effective
i Namg i Jabs Tile Btep Salary Dage
;. Bdndsey Food Par-time/Fill-in Cenfied ToleCommuricaior 523 515.98/r, Q2A1 2R
Eeely Catwrisht Contifed Telocommunsazzor B 12,043 i)
Aindree Sloner Cactified Telecommanizatgr L L3887 05012420
Jessica Vekvin Paramedic 58 539,865 G010
James Fowden Envemizaor 534 340,363 CEDIAR2G
5. Budget Amendmenis:
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO 12
GENERAL FUiND
AMOUNT
LCODE NUMBER DESCREPTION OF COBE INCREASE DBECREASE
e
EO-353 £k Sheriff — Grants 24,470
10-5]10-420 Sherif = Gramts 24.470 :
%i;m‘m‘{lﬂﬂ: bo budged prant furdds 10 be awarded thre e Coged Secuelty Erh Project for F¥ 2010-
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 13
GEMERAL FIFRD
] AMOUNT
LOBE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF COBE INCREASE DECREASE
El-S45 12 M-Ew 44560
[9-530-330 EM - Perlesmance Grane 2460
La-530-4 61 EM ~ Waler Bescie

2000 £
EXPEANATION: To bzdpet

Watst Rescws @l from Fam: Barea 132,000} e be ssmd e purchase & [rain bin tubse and auzez in FY 20152400,

Branlidoastion funds. ceseived fom: Albemarte Communiy Trast (S3.0007 v be el Tor

BUDGET AMENDMENT NOL 14
GENERAL FOND
T AMOUNT
LOBE MUXBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
H-301 40 Al Walorem Tames - Budnet Year 47305
[-510.103 D88 — Musritinnat Prog, Azed AT AR
EXPLANATION: To budiet junds for she 3P4, Prapeam far £ BH2GH,

E. Board Reappoinement. The follcasdng rea

pRointmands weare ananimausly spproved by the Board:

E MName Board'Commitbee Acticn Term Effeetive

[ — Bate
E.ansmﬁ,-ﬁ.laa[&ainnan] Tnurimﬂmlmr-ﬂﬂs\irlbmiw{é"-‘ Ssinners) Reapp 2yrs. 1 {402
ales, Fred Tewrism Developmer Autkarity {Winfsl apprintec) Acappaiamient {2y, |
bimihis, Lyng W, Afbemesis Resourcs Canssrvation & Development Courcil Resproictmest | das. © 0aM1/2000

T. Proclamalion & Resolufions: The Beard adopied he following Broctamation and Resalsions:
¥ Poclamatien: Monh Sasoling 811 is fequesling fat the Boand consiger edepling
dasigaats Agril as "Morth Careling 814 Safe
Frogiamatizn:
Praclanzztics
ing the manth of Aprit 264 as “Ranh Carclins BLE Safe Digginp Motk

Tn .
La=cil

County is Gesi

WHEREAS, 25 aliliey awners, tEvaloss, designess, and homeswners wark io keep geoce wish North Carghina’

devslepniet, it & itpestal 1o mirimize dzmag
enviccaimeatat impact, znd lss of wility services 1o the cHizens +f bonk Carodire; wnd
WHEREAS, Monls Caraling 813, & util
comtinuous service t the Stale, is key 1o peeventing imjucees and damages when excavaring, ard
WHEREAS, is urEque service provedes easy, ome-<all nolificstion ahrait constmactian and
endanper werkers and jeopesdizs atdlicy lines while preencding warkplace 2= public safsy,
demape, minimizing uliliy service mlErrupsions aid PECARSHAE it tnviranment; and
WHEREAS, this witak service, whisa bepam i 1578 serves the o
edetcates stzkehobders showt 1he need S excavabion safety whether the
beginaing comstnscticn on a nev Snkersime; zod

WHEREAS, in ZIE9, 1 Mesth

ihe Fefawing Sroctamatian o
Béaging Morlh®. The Soars unaramiously adopted the Tallerwrsg

. _

2es 10 Ledergrownd utilHy Tines, danger to warkees and the aeneral public,

ity seevice nodificaticn cxner mnG lesder in cducation celebrmies its 43 year of

prajects hat may
redasing sndeground wkliy

lEzzes of Morth Caraling fieen the meantaing 1o the =t
Peajecl is 24 smyll as planting = tree 1o designing and

Larling ane <28 system ceesived .2 miflion nesifezsion Teguesss ang traasmicled pver 123

midlian reqatsts, providing prosession @ utifity camganies infrastruchsre, theiz smpleyees, excavarers, and custamseres;

FOW, THERESORE, BE IT RESOLYED, That the Perquimans County Baard of O

issioncrs has desis
Aaril W20 ns “Marth Corsling B £ Safe Depgzng Mond

tir2 manth of
b erourage 34 exoavaloss ard Smeranens of Perquimms LCaursty

k- colaet §-1-1 ejther by dialing 8-1-1 or wantacting MCEL? viz the webpage of MC3:1.00g at loast hsee warkEg days orice 1o

digging in créer 1o “Keaw What's Below,” avaid
b remind cxcavasors that lhree warkinp daps’
Bz abrained by visiting weweneb L3 e

AIMIPTED this B day of bdarsh, 3020,

Sngary, pressct the envieonment, preveat mizlians of Goltas in: ttaenapes and
natics iz ke Taw, for safe dipging is £a acciden, md dkat mere snfoomadion may

Wallace E. Halsom, Chairmes

Pesquinians Coanty Baard of Commissicerss

Ates:

SEAL
Clerk ta the Board




March 2] ¥R cominuBage 3 asag

* Resolufion ~ Supporting #C State Consumer & Eamily Advlsers Sommittes [BCFACE The SLFAC has
requasked that fhe Cogn

by adopd the followeng easalution supperitg the SCFAC Commitize. The Board attapter
1he {Bxwing Reschtion:
Besalation i Support
or

NL State Consumer & Faenily Advisory Committes {SCEACE

WHEREAS, Wars Camling's 100 caurgies expericnes oo a daify hasis; shart Tatls i deatmem of its mesidents in
TESGEmDEs b ireat, suppert =1d sussein Bk and healtty;

WHEREAS, NC cosnties are <halleaped with the decision Tospend tay dallass for needed sarvicas far those
Menta Healthilnielioctual Developmssiat Exsabilities/Sabstamce
chaflenges;

ienci
ise BisprdaTraumate Brain Inpary GARVIDOVESTVTED

WRERAS, 1hs N Stale CFAC is tzsked with seven, [T} kzutany mandates 1 advise the NC Depariment of Health g
Humar Seevices (DHHS? and the legistaenee;

* Beview, comment o, god ftor Mg i et of she Seate Plaw far kental Health,
Leevelopmermtal Dispbiisies, and Sibstonce Abuse Services

* Hemify service gaps and undersered poprimiions

* Meke recomumendariang regerding dhe service arrqy dnd moniier the dewelopmen o diferanr servces

* Rewipw and commetr o e Sl Budzar for memial health, devel I ol

ilities, and gib
abuse services

v Paviicipre It off qualin improvennd measy res émd perforakonee indicarars

*  Receive the fircings ond re dtivns By foeal CEACT regarding waps fo imprase e defivery af

meetie! frewlth, developuinenial disabiliies, and subsionce abuze Lerices
*  Provide rethrical asisemce 0 facal CFATs in ferglemeniing Refr durics
THEREFGRE. e }C Skzs CFAC in its elfors to pddress 1he needs of MHEDDMSGDITRE individuwszls, thei
and the Jurger community; TEquests coasnty sugmoet for ke Sgapement of
*  Swstemns Adwocacy;
*  [mproved Service Dielivery;
L

7 fanilics

Ensurance of Qualicy Services s
Caltivaries of Cammunity Engagement

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED {har MC Stas CFAL is endorsed by Perquimens Courty Bozd of Comemissianers 1
eepgeserd the newds of Perguinszns Craanty disehizity popuzztion, cte

Adople teis she 1™ day of Merch, 2000,
Wallzes B, Melson, Chzimman
Prrquimens Cozmty Roard of Camamissianers
ATTEST:
Cark 10 ke Roed

SEAL
? Besgufien: The Bsard consiferss Bne: foliowing Resohition requesting the Soarg ke declare befe
ta be sald an Govleals, The Beard atepted the fellowing Rescluton:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING S41E
OF CERTAIN SURPLES COUNTY PROPERTY

Perquimans County Board of Cemmissioners desirs Lo dispase of cerlain sueples propeay of e

phonies a5 seplug

WHEREAS, the
County;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED by 12 Pecgiimans Counsy Boasd of Coenmisséaners thar

L. The feflowing desceshed peasonat praperty is hershy declared Lo be surplus o 1he needs of {he Loussy:
22 - Moreedf Moestar dod TIGE Frkephens — taken st of seovice Movemnber, 225
24— Geagrdsercam Merencks Teephores — mhen out of serden ir 2017
35— fvzpa Tekphanes — valen aut of service Biprember, 2019

a

2. Tar Coungy Manager is hereby satharized ang directed o proceed on betalf of e Permuitnans Coundy Board of
Commissioners tor sale thesz susplus iterms on GowDeals,

3. The County rescrves the right 19 redtst Eny of abl bids 2nd Secide nes 1o selt the Draperty &1 aty fEme during 1his
LT

4. The Counly Manaper, it accordance with State law, chalk causs a semonary of this resciution ta he gubsished ance
i1 4 REwEpaper having geseral circuision & e Caucay and plaes it of: the County’s websitz. Adber nes fess shan fen CEOD days
fram 1ba date of publicaticn, te Coungy hEanager is Autbarized £e 52l tie above-described arap2rry 1 the highess biddar,
Adopted this the 2 day of ddarch, 2000

Wallacs E. Nelsom, Chsiman
Pzsquiniesrs Ceamty Board of Commsssionses
ATTEST:

ik b thee Bonrd

TANYA TURNER, SUPERINTEMDENT OF SCHOOLS

Ms. Turner introtizced Martha Nixon, Chief Technology Officer, fo present the Resslution that the
Board of Education is asking the County to adopt which requests the Couniy to provide appropriate
funds for the continuing contract for capital outlay with Trinity3, LLC dbs Trinity? Financial Sesvices,
After Ms. Nixon answered severz| questions, Adan Lennon made a motion 10 adopt the following
Resolufion. The mafon was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, and unanimousty approved by the Board:

RESOLLTION
PERFUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WHEREAS, ke Perquiznans County Soard of Educalion wishes e ater Inta & continsicn contzact Eﬂrmpila?.- celbizy wnder W2 Gors,

Sted. § 215C-528 with Teinizyd, L0 diw Triaity3 Finances} Services far the acqumisiian o7 certain , softaare, andfor related
egaipmens 1o be used fi public schoo! pargess; and

WHEREAS, the cortracs wilk require the Ferquimars Counly Board of Education 1 pay Lo lessor memibly Jease chasges of 31072580

Pius lawes owver &8 manhs, which wsls 10 SEEB. 00 plus tax=s per year and $514,800 piue mees ovar B {4) yeurs, 25 reflesied in mare Sl
o the praposed contract; zad

WHEREAS, the contrast i cansidered a cantinizing santzact for capdlal cutlay subzeer 1o the Feovisicns of MC. Gan Stan § 2150
4Bt end £15C-528; amd

WHEREAS, the Perquimans Caunty Boad of Cornsissioasss infends to furd the shove oqusidiom,



3590  March 2, 2020 continued VA, - Page 4

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T HESOLYED, tha the Perquimars Laumy Seard of Cammsissicners dpFess s appropaieie wafficient
fiends 10 dhe Perqisimens Cosmty Baard of Educstion ie the wiing fiseal vears 1o fond the conizachoal oiligatiens set Eyith above, 5 long 2 e
ameent the Perquimars Cotnty Board of Edecation shat] b ubtigated 1o piry under e 2ontract shall aat excend e anpawssls reciied abave,

Resalwed, this 2 day of warch, 2029, by the Perquimmans County Beard of Consmissinmess.

Wallacz E. Melsan, Chairmzn
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Alsest:

SEAL
Clerk ta the Baard
STEVE LANE. BNTELIPORT

el UL S Y Dl Y 5

Mr. lLane appeared before the Board to request a {etter of suppart for their grant applicakion for
Firer f the X {the X stands for premiise, pode, bulding, business znd horne) project whick will be
deployed throughout the coumy with Aunds obtained from USDA. Becausa LSDA is not allowing the
afloifed tima that they origingl stated, thay ane having to drop Chowan andg Tyrrefl Counties from the
dppfication.  They will be added af the end of the year. They are reguesting 38 milion plus for
Perquimans Counky, Affer further explaining the process and their intentions. he asked F the Bsard
would provide & letter of support for their grant application. County Manager Heath asked i he had a
sample letter bo use. Mr Lane said that he would see about anigining ane. On motisn made oy T, Kvle

Jones, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Chairman and County Manager Heath will draft a Ietter of
support for his grant application,

SHELBY WHITE, SHERIFF

Mr. White expiained ihat, at e February 17, 2020 Wosk Session, he came to discuss the grant
application that he wishes 1o apply for finds o hire & Grank Wiiter for the Sheriffs Department. The
deadfling fnr the applicagon is March 11, 2020 so he nesded to get pproy

BILE JEMMINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR
Mr. fenrings was unablz to ba present at the mesting to present his rmanthly report
SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
Ms. Chaney was unabls to be present at the meeting ko present hee rmankhly report.
COMBMISSIONER'S CONCERN S/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS
The foliowing commissioner's Concernsicammites reports wore Given:
¥ Wallsce Nelson: Rz, Melson nsked Ashler Sicop of Afbemarle Regicaal Heatlt Senvices {ARHS) t2 cams and pEesent a1 lpdake
ar e ALS Initative thel the Compissianers & working with, She peesersied a very beneficial d informative wideo, The
Chaimen and Conzmissioners lhanded B, Sanep far her keed wark and g her tothank Bakle Berrs, Diceetor af ARETS.
UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER
County Manager Heath fresented the following updates:
1N

Part Buibdiee Closing from Triliem: Mr, Heath sAated that shey cared o 1lsis Duilding 1oday ard ey gives Peequimans Cowaty
analker assel,

* Fehysary 30" Floeg Sempnsiom:  Mr, Healh stated that hio atberdsd e Tebauary 26* foad synsposiom 25 Bos Candioy
Haiversity {ECU) whecre they were invited 1o discss Bagding i aus coenmunities. BCU w3IE use this infemation in theis siedy.

¥ NCACC Rerinnat Eieting — March 10, HI28:  The NOADT Regicael Meeting will be bl ol the Verng fames Center ad it

Frobahly iz ned toe 3e 1 sepisler if 2y of the Board menibers would 15 [-E.1.%
b il 2. F128 — Meeting with Ceanpr: an Murnky: M Hesth exploined shat he hine a megting schedaled t nseet with oz
new Compressmar, Br. Greg Mamhy, ca Apsl 2, 2000
» Deaths ju Community: Mr Healh explained thet he wanted o make it a pet af the recond o Geaghs in. aur comrausity. Lep

Bligpins was & Srmer sigsioner and the {or the Peroyimans 20720 Bremram and died ca Fobnears 21, 2629, Dave
Goss, our Econodnis Dreveloprtent Coordinates, lest nis wife, Dize Goss, an Febazsry 23, 2070, Fenaliy, Lecll “Zeke" Jacksan,
Tetired Chief Bublding Trspector, disd an Fabamary 34, 2074,

Chairman Nelson encouraged the Commissioness o aktend the NCACS Regioral Mesting i
possibe,

BOARD APPOINTMENT UPDATE

ooy AE WA TIMIENT UrUIAE
Chairman Melsen reported on the folfowing Board appaintmenis:

¥ Commnity Advispry Cnmmithee & Boerd of Adjygment: Chai Melsan ized Mfmry Hurai Clerk ta the Baard,

whe explained chat thay had eceived a Yalemenr Applicaticn for Gary Kurt Kellmen meguesting ro patlicular board appeintmen:,

He said that be jiast wants ta hetp & any way, She ntked lhe Chairmars if be would i for bee 10 send him 2 lebior asking if be was
irderested in serving oo cither of these Board. He said 1o procesd wiih the Bdler,

> Alemarle Hesplial Bosrd of Trustees: Chaimmm Nelson seid o memove this wail we receive Gnal infarmssiicn of iss
dishandmery

2'° AMMENDMENT RESOLUTION

County Mareger Heath reported that, at thefr February 17, 2020 Work Sessior, the Beoard
discussed the possibility of adopling & resolution that supports the Secord Amendment right of ifs
citizens {0 possess Srearms and fo use firearms For traditonally lawful purposes and that apposes the
enactment of any iegislation which infringes upon the right of its citizen o tear Srearms and to Lse
frearms for rationally lawfuf proposes. Aflar e Chairmar read the proposed Resolusion, Alan Lernon
made & motion to adopt the Resofution 25 presented. The motion was seconded by Chares Woodar
and the foliowirg Resotution was adopted:

RESOLETION OF THE PERQEUIMANS COUNTY, XORTH CARDLINA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ¥ SLPFORT OF THE SECOND AMENDMENT
TOFHE UNITED STATES CONSTITTITION

WHERELE, the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners supparts te Elrdied Slates Bi2l of Rights ad dts guarantees of individuz ciphts;
2




Warch 2 BéaBoontnePage 5 3sg

FHEREAS, t Secord Amendmert 5o 1k United Szatce Constisulien ang Article 3, Sectien 3 of the Congitulian of Mesth Carcfing peovide
bl part that ™. the right of e peapée 1o kesp and bear ams shall pod ke infringed.™, and

HWHEREAS, in Dimrict of Colembia v. Meliar, 554 115, §70 12068) (e United States Supreme Court held that the Seoand Amenémer, proiecis
an indisidyal Tight es passess 4 Threarm usconmected with sevies inamilitia and b use that Greart for radLianally Jawfus pursesss; and

FPHEREAS, in Melomaid v. Cipy of Chicaga, 563 LLS. W2 (2034 the United States Sapreme Coart held Gial the rights of 2 iedivideal o
k22p and bear @ 22w profecie by the Seeand Amendment; oa

WHEBEAS, ttw Perguimans Creamty Baard of Comnsissioners is concemed e any effet of e Mok O
United §

eolena General Assembly ar the
ta1es Conpress o enaet beglsiation which infringes upon ke Second Amendment rights of its citizees 1o [ossess a firesrm 2nl fo usz a
Tirearm fee crditivaslly lawdis perpeses; ard

WHEREAS, the: Perquinum: County Board of Cammdssiceess suppests the decisions af the
Secood Aciendment as arviding indsviduals tee righe to bear arms and wse Cieenrms for waditi
NOW THEREFORE, BE I RESOLVED bry the Pergalimans Counsy Beard of Commissioness et

Seclion £ The Pergoimans Coumty Beard of Cesnmissiomers Suppoens the Second Amenddnizet right of He ciizens 1o pirssess firgarms = 1o
a5¢ fizeanms feor traditicasd|y Tawdis PO,

Sceon I, The Perquimans County Bowrd of Commissimers i oppostd ta (e snaciment of any lopstaion whick inEinges upar the cight ¢ 15
ciizens 1o hear frearms and to mse Scearms Br tradiBanathy Swhal purpases.

ADIPTER the 2 Jay of March, 2,

Einited States Supreine Coart thar intemmnet s
caally lawlisl purposes; ané

Wallace £ Nelsor, Chaisenan
Feeqsiinans Caursy Beozrd ol Commissioners
ARE
3EAL
Lherk ta e Board
EY 2018-2020 AUDIY CONTRACT
County Mana.

ger Heath presented the Audit Contragt with: Donna Winbome's Office for FY 2819
2020, This contract is to complate the audit for the County and for Tourism Development Alithority
{TBAL. The cost is $500 more than last years cost. The staff recommends angroval. ©n motion made
by Chartes Woodard, seconded by Fondella A, Lei

gh. the Board unanimeusly approved e EY 2H18-
2020 Audit Contract with Bonna Winbome's Dffce,

AMENDMENT LEASE #4 — USDA OFFICES

County Manager Hesth explamed that the USDA ofice rents space
Buitding. They are Tequesting an exiznsion of three years at a cost of 32
mace by Josaph W Hoffler, seconded by Fondella A. Laigh, the Bea
foliwing Amendment Lease #4 for the USDA Offices in the Albemarle

in the Albemarle Commission
2,165.50 per year. On moson
rd unanimously approved the

Commission building for three
years at a cost of $22 165,50 per Year:
CEASE AAENEIMENT B, &
i PUBEIC BUILTINGS SERVICE ] ]
; OMENT Tﬂmﬁsia:ro. Pergedmans Sounty, KG Uspa
DRESS OIF PRERMEES FEN Rumbor 04,
#2 5. Charch Sireet
Hertfont NG Trags

?HISAMEHIJMEN‘E"asmadexﬁemd'Bm 2h Loty of Py

woose address iyl P00, Hox 43, Herthord, NC 27944

berefmbar zaBad bu Lessoe, and the UHITED STATES oF AMERICA, beredtdfier calls the GoeEmment
ﬁﬂmﬂs,mawﬁuhmmmmeﬂd the abeve Leate t eutend laase saren.

B S A L TSR bt b e ey o

1- mmmmwhsmmhmmdmmmmwumm
Jmu.myﬁ.mﬂmmuamai‘. 203,

2 TmGwaenrnanwapaﬂhnLaasurafmmmmeem,ﬁs.sutaﬁbleaﬂaemadﬁ.utﬂ' er rsonth fnpreseig
1050 par square footfor 2,15t notagabde aguans haljhmrﬂahesmberamsj b

i Hmtﬂsmmus:kmsnmmmdrzgsnﬂmhhaﬁmbmrmnamﬁm;mm
m; UPan Tecknt of B krasa A i The Gx wil nal Fant lrLessprs
velhout an betived F S8 Repsirals

This Lests Amandmenl toedsins 1 pages.

nrtheiaaseﬁaazerr.ahhrcmw Eflact,
{ pafaks subsaEed thetr names s of e betrr daty,

FOf THE LESSCR: FOR THE GOVERNBENT:

Synature. ST

Hamge: Marper -
Tibe: Tilte: Sezan Conimating Ofcer, USHA
Enfly Hame Casta

Dale:

WITNESSED FOR THE LESSOR BY;

S %f

Hame; q

Titke: Cleck to bhe Bt

Bale: A

Lease Asenpmars Fare 10012



3542 March 2, 2020 continusd IVA. - Page o
ADJCURMMENT

Thers being ne further comments or business to discuss, e Regular Mee¥ng was adipumed at

8:06 p.m. on motion made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded By Alan Lemnan,

Waillace E. Nelsan, Chairman

Clerk 1o the Board
tii*kﬁ**i!iti*i***t*
WORK SESSION
March 18, 2020
00 pem.
The Perquimans Cognty Bosed of Commissioness Regular Work Session stheduted for anday, Marck 16,
20620, af 790 pm. has been canceliad,
iﬁi*iii*t*it'*ii!*i*
EMERGENCY CALLED MEETING
March 17, 2620
0 pom.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners mst in an Emergency Cailled tleeting on

Tuesday, March 17, 2020, at 702 pam. in the Commissioners Room losated on the frst floor of e
Perquimans County Courthouss Anne.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waillace £. Nefson, Chairman Fandeila 4. Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W Hoffler T. ¥yle Jones
Alan Lennan Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nong

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager  Mary Huenicu®®, Clerk to the Board

The meeting was called fo order by Chairman Maslson, Commissioner Woeodard gave the
iRvecation and the Chairman ed the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Chairnan Melson stated that 2 co
mads a metion to approve the Agenda,
appreved by the Boarg,

DISCUSSION OF CORONAVIRUS

Chairman Nelson sxphained the puepose of this Emergency Called Meeting was o0 dissuss the
cuthreak of the Coronavirus through the United States and the entice world. A meeting of the
Perguimans County Emergency Management Centrob Group mef vesterday. The following individuals
attended e mesfing;

Earline Brown, ddayor of Hersford

Py of the Agenda was at $eir seats tonight.  Charles Woodard
The motion was seconded by Alan Lennor ang unanimousty

Pan Huedle, Hertforg Town Manager

Fred Yates, Mavor of Winfali Ker Rominger, Vice Mayos of Winfuli

Fomathar Nixon, Emergency Servicas Direslos Jutiz Soleshee, Emesgency Management Piblic Information Dffice
Ashley Stoop, Albermrle Reeional Heaith Services [ARHS}  Fraak Heath, Cowrty Wanager

Wailace Nelson, Chairesan Boand of Cemmissianess

Fhis group has been keeping in fouch with each other to discuss haw to procesd with Se soread
of the Corenavirus, Chairman Meison asked the foltowing individuals to update the Boand on how they
are handling their offices and services during #his pandemic;

*® Ashley Stopp, ARHS, preserded updated informasion on e corsnavinas and wha is heppening wish wp-to-date
conditiens,

¥ Benior Cepter: The Chalrman rezoghized Courty Maraper Heath whe explaine that the purpese of the Coungy is
to focus on efiminating e exposure of lerge groups. The Coerty hes taker some aptions o miligae thoss
sikiations. Barfier, fhe Governor presented an Csder on Macch 107 10 cinse the schants unedl Marsh 27 and e wil

Iet Tarva Turner, Seheol Supesintendent, Siscuss this. He 2lso jncloded a prohisition of mass garkerings oves 5 100

peagle. Teday, there was asslier Order that restausants end bass would be clased far dine-in dut aliowsd take our

and drive el Alse, yosterfay ey met with Mayor Yates, hayver Brown, Heafth Department, ané Emergency

Services which wos a very praductive mesing. Thew kad good discussions o how to wark togsther te ;espoad ané

get inforasation eut  Tiems were placed on our sockal media posts and teverse BIE calls f0 our citizens.  Tue

Pattigrew Library System has closed gl their librarias for the next ewo weeks. AL the Sendor Center Jevel which fe

the most velacrable populeton, we have decided tha: we woild go shead and cenced things like exercise class,

Zumbs, and congregats meals are being offersd as a 10 B option gndy, Based oa the fart that ey are the most

valnermble poautation, he is asking Board's diccction 1o closs the ceriter wntil the end of the month. e asked the

Board 10 give himn some Sizection as 1o what to do afler et Based an a ceuple of health: experts, we are asking that

the sealors stay home sice they are in (at group thal is mes: affected by shis vious, Their SHEpesl 2oncee 15 that

the individiats are able to get 1he meals that they asually seeeive. They have Beverly Gregory, Senicr Cenier

Coordinzlor, ané Lavra Alvarico, Afbemarle Cammission Ared Agency oa Aping, preseat tenight so firther eapiiin

thedr plens. e then asked them 2o step forward 10 preseit thalr pian of action.

*  Beverly Giregory, Senior Center Cogrdinator: Ms. Gregory saie that Ws. Alvarice hed already thought about
Biis before the guestion arose. The people that were £OMiAg imko the centér Sar congrepate meals Bave heer
given the optien of curbside sorvice. The people thal were coming in via transportation and ean ng longer obtain
that wanspariation have been plased on the Meats an Wheels Bowes and possibly have someone 1o pick upa
mezl for one of those individuais. She believes far the szfety of those individuats 50 she Feels thas closirg the
center was the bast 1hing to do.

+  Laura Abrarics, Alhemarle Comtitissine: s Abvarico stated izt as of today 2l 1he Senior Centers ir the
#75d fzve ciosed to the Gareral Pablic put Parguimans County which 1he decision il ba made sonight They
have many Meals an Wheels volupteers that & i this same valnerabls population so that she is concemned shat
they will have a mass exedus of volunmers and they are repeiving mew requests for Meals on Wheels, Their
coneess i the charce for malnatison of clivats eather than geting the vinis, They are doing evervihing that
gy can 1 keep this progrem moving forward, Ceuncy Manzper Beath sais that he appreciaied eversthing that




March 11\2aR0 contimBage 7 3503

Ms. Gregory ané Ms. Abvarico are daing for the seaior population znd, shetsld 1hey nezd vohsrterrs to mn the

rorees, 2 wouid do what he could so et violursieers 50 hely.

Cownzy banager Heath asked for & fopsensus from the Boars as to the direction they wish Mz, Heath to ke

regarding the Senior Centes. Alsn Lennost made g emedion (0 closs the Seaior Center to the end of the monath,

Charles Woodard secended the motion which was unanimously appraved by the Board, M. Heath fugher asked

the Beard i they would excend the discretion to extend Ihat date afier discussien with Chaiman shoukd thas be

necessary, Commissicners Lennon and Woogard agreed to Wr, Heath's request,

# Reereation Depariment: i Heath explained that the Resreztion Department & anasher department has has farge
group mesdngs. Practices have been cancelled. We Tsave shut dovam all recreatioazl activities in anticipation of the

meeling tondght. He absa recommengs closing dowst public activities a the center ang delays the stast of any gemes

LRt after e of #he month. He afso agked the Board b give bim the discretion te sxterd his date after tal3ing 1o

the Chaitman as needed, Fondelfa A Laigh mude a mation 1o anprove Me. Heath's recammendation.  The motion

was secended by Charfes Waodasd. The rstion was unenirously approved.

Miater Departeient: f has been desided that we will delay woier cueoffs for o couple of weeks becanss peagie

fecus oo handwashsg and sanitary condittons o hat wes fust an intemal degision thal they made today.

Extension OFfice: The Extension Office has caneedled their activities Toc the nex touple of weeks but they wili

condinee to wark wish the SHIP Program related to 34edicare.

Intteeounty Trapsportstion Authority: Ag ks, Gregory alluded 20 cariier, the Intezcounty Trensportation

Authority has pestponed their service unt] fuarther noice except for dialvsis ar critiee| cars cancer pabents,

¥ Schont Systern: Mr. Heath menticnad that he ard Tanya Furner had o canference call yesterday morning with S4eve
Lane of Intelipert, Marthn Maxen, and Apsil Benlon o discuss e ihings that we could to de t0 extend WEFI 1o the
resients of Perquimans County 36 that te chlidren wousd be able 20 do tieir fossons fist are being prepared foc
them, He discussed the varigos locations far use of WIF] within Hertfiord, They are also e¥ing to talk to local
churehes 1o see if they cosid use theie WIFL during this me in their COMITALtEeS,

¥ Contrel Group {fsged zhoval: Mr. Heath oxplained that this Broug is the decisior-making mroup during emergency

-

L4

the Cotrsty, the Town of Hertford, and e Town of Winfatl. Mz, Heack bz 2 draft 1wnight thar ke will share with e
Town blayers and stasf to see i it mests ihedr aceds, Many of the Surroirding counties have atready adopted fhe
Stale of Emergency Declaration, The Albemaric Begionat Health Services recommends that Ferquinans Coungy,
Hertford, and Winfali adopt this Fesedution declazing 2 wete of emergency. 'Fhis is an information foof and a
possible tool for reimbersement for eNpEnses incurred during fhis emesgency sitation from the Federal Level of
Government. They also discussed how information is provided to the residents of the County and Towns, TFais
informatian bas been placed on the County's Website, the Counte’s Facehook Page, the Emerperey Services

Facebeok Page, and throigh the Coge Red Reverss DF1 Call Systere. M. Heath sumed e mesting back aver to
the Chairman.

Mayor Earline Brown askad A, Melson if the Housing Authority Director could be made part of the

Contrel Group.  Mr Heath explained Hhat we have ancther group under the Contral Group called e
Support Group, This is he aroup that she would £ail under.

Chairman Meison staled that Jonathan MWixan, Emergency Services Director/Emergency
Management Coordinator, has heen sending sut a large number of e-mails regarding the situation. He

has also been in contact with the Heakth Department and the Haspitals 1o keep abreast of the siluation
around us. He asked My, Mivon to make a few commants.,

# Jonathan Nixon. Emoroency Services Director/Emergeney Mannpement aordinator: Mz, MNixen explaines
that hey have heen monitoring this situation since Fanuazy 3% 2020, He also explained 1hat the Emergensy
Operations Center (EAXC) was gzened this moraing at 8:00 am. snd wilE ramain agen from 8:00 2o w 560 L,
with monitoring threwghout the night. Contrel Group Mesting is schedafed for teamorow at 33530 pw The
Emerpency Medical Services Eysems have updated their srotoeoks per the MO Giffce of EMS for handling these
lypes of cases. From the B2 Comer, it is also inciwted n 1hat guidance bocanse emrgeney medieat dispaicd js a

The Hestford Potive Department is wprking en answering their calls via phome ané 13k reports over the phone. The
Sheriff's Depariment is also kandling calis ang is menitoring the siation. Briza Cenier, Hertfard Wanor, and
DaVita Dialysts have all tnken peoventive menserrs inahiding ne visitors excepi under Life ending or faspice caves,
They are also Laking leripezatuses e Siaf s they enter she facility and ase approving visiters as they enter.
Emergency Services padincred with Coastal Carolina Family Practice and Athermarte VI inge to esleblish safery
procedures for their adtgings

County Manager Heath asked Chaiman MNelson o nofy the Commissioners that all the other
County Departments are operatng feir business as 1sual but we are ensouraning the publc to handle
their business via phone o intemet. Mr. Nelson asked Tanya Turner, Superintendent of Schoots, i she
had anything %o add tonight,

» Fang Tugner, Perquimans Connty Schagt Seperintendent: Ms. Termer ressased that the Gowvemar hzs ciosed

the sckools through RMarch 30°E Right mow, ali their work days ate optional throueh next Friday because the
Gaverner hag asked thar the scheal staff prepare for 8 mazathon ot 0 sprine When te staff bkt an Friday, ey
wers under the impression has they would sty open through Monday. Things changed gver the weekend and the
schools weee ciossd, The scheel &5 now charged with feeding the children and educating the children. They have
et with many ebstacles. Seme studenss have intermet sesvice and others 80 rol. Same stidents haws the capability
To-come to the WIFE spazs end some will not, The skaff s Irving 1o provide paper leaming paskets as well as gn-lige
respirces for our stidents. T the students can access the intermed, deen they wilf praceed with their work. Those tha
do ot kave acoess te rlerrat service will B given the oppomunity each week 0 pick op their paper lzaming packets
at the sehoals. The teachess are working frantically 1o ger ar |east sight weeks of these packets prepared. They are
Tyihg te pet it one over the rext dwo woeks becarse of e treestginty of if and when the schaols wiil elose
completedy, Tomorew, they will begin g feeding of the smudends at two bubs ther will continge to stay Spen;
Hertford Grammar School and Perquimans Centsat Schoo, They will serve breskfast from 7:30 am. to %:00 am.
ang lunch fom 11:00 am, to 1:00 p.an For afl chitdren in Perquimans County from ages & theough 8 vears of age.
by eltance thoe an pizt-of-courty child is in €ayeare at a home of a residerd of Perquimans Counsy, they are going
10 iy b feed thar <kild alse. O Thussday, they will be ralling aut busss to deliver meals to eight other Sites
througleous the County {Saug Harhor & Halidey island Chirbhauses, Wynne Fark Couat 8 Meads Tratler Parl, Mew
Hope Methedist and Bonpeiow Estetes Tradler Park, Saundess Grove and $pRivesr Friends Church). ) This
information witl po ou 20 the stedemis SeginRing omarrow night, The State has said thet sur sataged empityess
will continue o get paid bat cheir fourdy wage peopls wiil not got paid enless they work. Fhey asz irying to do
evetything that they ean do 4o empioy thoss hourly wage peoale. The bus dovers have been conzacted o gee if they
are willing 10 work with the delivery of these meals. Ag of taday, 18 of those bus drivers have agreed o wodks
They will be driving the buses, sanjlizing the buses, and sssisting with detivering these meals. The Child thurisien
Warkers have fo work 1o provwide thess meais. The custodiars will slean and sanitize the biilding on a Safly basis,



3E84  March 17, 2020 continued VA, - Papge 8

Chairman Nelsen asked Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, i she had anything to add to
what their depastment is doing:

> Sasag Chaney, Sneis) Services Directorr Ms. Chaney inforeed the Board that the Sacial Services Deparment bas
implemented these safety rreasures, They e looking et the reed to wash tesir hands gflen and thargaghby, They
bave been asked to Bandle their business via ielevagrk. She is keeping mack of how many people acfuplly come inio
the center, They Sve set ug g drop bow in the Foyer with a statemens that say3, if you ars sick, pleast do not come
into Hee building et drop vour pagerwark it the drog bex. Go back to your cer ang cail us and they witl have thejr
persan alk o thess. The boxes ere checked severnd hours & day. Keeping everything ciean s much as pessible,
dfost training througheus the state hias bean cancelied. Child protective services have in go on. They have to keep
it fouch wish e faster care children, That s fAow being hangled vin phons colls. She discugsed the sitiations with
the ancsing and test home oextitoring. Food & Mukritior aze eeiding if they have emergeacy food stamps. They have
extended their sis to twebve months depending on cases. ‘They are ipoking for waivers for hat foods., Losking into
keving supplements fos their childrer oot of school, Osher policies are beceming a $sie mure Aexible, Currensgy
e are in some federal augits, Cnce thess curzent eases have besn sompleted, they wilf be suspending the audits

but r time given as te whea they will begin again. Mare direction from the State wili bz coming in the nexs day or
1wy,

Chalman Netson asked i Bayor £armel! Brown or Maysr Fred Yates had &y CoOmmEents to make.,
Bl Yates stated $at thay have implemented what the Cosirgl Sroup talked about yesterday. s,
Brown gave a synopsis of how they are sterilizing their facikties. Pam Hurdle, Town Manager, said that
they had besn notified by e NC Bhev that they wilt need to maniter the number of people in the
buliding. If they get more than ey ara allowed, they wili be asked o leave their papenwork, retum to
their cars and wait for our cal. She said ihat they did not experience $as today. They are proceeding
with training of their emMpioyees on how to handie sterilization of thair work Space, ets.

Chairman Nelson asked the Board if they had any questions. He further stated that IE they hava
any questions or reeds any assistance, please fet County Manager Heath or himself and they will try w0
assist you in any way. Commissioner Woodand complimented Julie Selesbes for her one calf last night,

ALRICURNMENT

There being Ao further somments of blssiness o discuss, the Regular Meefing was adjourned =t
B: 18 p.m. on motion made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodarg,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk fo the Board

FEEAEK A XA R L A A A A TRk kW



Wa1l - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.OL BOX 107
Hertford, Nerth Carolina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARE A52426-T373 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR

‘Ferissa £ Blancherd, Chair Swsan M. Chaney
Diawte M. Layden
Clarkes Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 24, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney éz;v\)r:},m O?@?”L&Lj

Subject: Extension of Income Maintenance Caseworker 111 Position

Due to the resignation of an Income Maintenance Caseworker Il in the Adull Medicaid
Unit of the Perquimans County Department of Social Services, [ am formally requesting
the delay of Ms. Jovan Ward to the Food & Nutrition Services Unit until May 1, 2020,
Ms. Ward has graciously agreed 1o continue in her current position to assist the agency as
the other two workers have less than six months’ expertence. While Ms. Ward continues
as an IMC IH, her current level of pay will be continued.

Please refer to the enclosed Emplovee Action Form with the new effective date.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of oppertunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




IV.B.1. - Page 2

DATE suam;ﬁsﬁz??aech 2H 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Jovan Ward SOC.: SEC. KO.:

POSITION: IMCHH DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYER EFFECTIVE DATE: MAY 1, 2020
GRADE: 63 STEP: 8 SALARY: $ 36,151.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
d JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLCYEE MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE I

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Tk i ik ok ke ke Sk R e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

cou; MAN@J& APPROVAL
Jé”agn LYo 7’? Cjﬁ B Fg ?

DATE: March 24, 2020 EATE 3/?— g /L_;r)

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.B.1 - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO BOX 197
Hertford, North Carelina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Bianchard, Chair
Dianne M. Layiden

Charles Woodard

Sushn M. Charey

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 6, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manger
Tracy Mathews — County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt — Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott — DSS Admin. Officer

From: Susan Chaney — DSS Direcior \,—Z} FiSnleian Q’? AL

Subject: Social Services Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Jovan Ward applied for
and was selected for a new position within Social Services. Ms. Ward will begin her new
position on April 1, 2020 as an Income Maintenance Caseworker 11 in the Food &
Nutrition Program. She is currently an IMC [, Grade 65, Lead Worker with Adult
Medicaid.

As you can see, the Food & Nutrition position is an IMC H position per the North
Carolina Office of Human Resources and therefore she will be taking a small decrease in
her salary. Ms. Ward will be a Grade 63 Step 8 with a salary of § 36,151.00 effective
April 1, 2024

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



W.B.1l - Page 4

DATE SUBMITTED: }{nn{"ﬁ le ATRO

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Jovan Ward S0C.: SEC. NO.:

POSITION: IMC DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; April 1, 2020
GRADE: B3 STEP: B SALARY: $ 38151.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l Jom PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE])

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP:; SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

W

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 3
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOY
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED
COMPLETED:

EE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ks R ek gk ek ke Rk ok

COLNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

< LI h—m (1}71’?/14 ig f ik é{,
DATE: March 6, 2020 DATE: 3 2022

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE QOFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.2. - Page 1

DATE SUBMITTED: :%} VS ) 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENIPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

MANME: Cher},rl Banks SOC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: HWC 1 DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION: March 18, 2020

M‘“ =
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLCYEE MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMP
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASE
COMPLETED:

LOYEE i3S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN

D ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ThkERR R R d Rk ki kg

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

té“?i D ?{7 be?m f:{

DATE: Warch 19, 2020

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.3. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

POy BOX 187
Hertford, Morth Carelina 27944

SCCIAL SERVICES BOARD IB2-426-T3T3 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Suzan M. Chaney
Bianne M. Layden
Charles Woedard

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 24, 2020
To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
From: Susan Chaney f,r'zia an Cf’)@?’u«ﬂ
Subject: Employee Resignation
Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Deanne Smith, has
submitted her letter of resignation. Her last day of employment with Perquimans County

will be Friday, April 3, 2020. A copy of her letter is enclosed with this memorandum,

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate 1o contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be 2 community of opportunity in which to live. learn, work, prosper and play.

1



SOCIAL SERVECES BOARD
Dhianse M. Eaydes Chair
Chartes Woeadard

s, Deanne Smith
1362 Millpond Road

iV.B.3. - Page 2

FERCUIMANS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 7
Hertford, North Caroling 27944

232-426-7373 - Fax 426-1240

Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Dear Ms. Smith;

Treceived your letter dated March 23, 2020 formally notifying me of vour resi
County Department of Sociat Services effective April 6,

your last working day

It is with mixed emotions that T accept your letter of resignation as an Income Maintenance

Adult Medicaid Unit.

NRECTOR

Susars b Chasiey

al Perquimans County Department of Social Services will be April 3, 2020

On behalf of the entire agency, T wish you well with your new emplovment endeavors.

Sincerely,

é DG —3'7 : Ci’)@mﬁ

Susan M. Chaney

Director

ce: personneld file

Perquimans Counly’s Vision
To be a comntunity of opportunity in which to live, team, work., prosper and play,

gnation from the Perquimans
20020, According te your letter and our conversation,

Casewaorker in the



IV.B.3. - Page 3

March 23, 2020

Perquimans County DSS
Po box 107
Hertford, NC 27944

Drear Susan,

Please accept this letter as notification of my resignation for the position of Income Maintenance Caseworker 1.
My Iast day will be effective on April 3, 2020,

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to work with Perquimans County DSS. This decision was not an €asy
one. | have learned a lot and enjoyed working with evervone.

Sincerely,

A

DO Sa e

Peanne Smith

Perguimans County’s Vision
Fobe a communnity of epportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



iv.B3. - Page 4

DATE saamn"rEn:—P?@n(% @H 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

MNAME: Deanne Smith S0C.: SEC, NO.:
POSITION: IMC I DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE}
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: APRIL 8, 2020

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STER: SALARY: $

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ERdkddokdek h kTR kedked

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
"F“““"

Lémﬁﬁmw (%(}mﬂ}f ( 1 ath

DATE: March 24, 2020 Bi'{E: 3!25;/19}0

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.4. - Page 1

Maﬂ Hunnicutt

S

From: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscuuntyncgew
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:29 A

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Raobin Trueblood

Mary-

This morming, Robin Trueblood turned his keys and cell phone
indicated that he no longer wished to be employed with Perqui
his final day of employment with the County. Thanks,

in to Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, and
mans County. Please mark Friday March 13th as

Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perquimans County’s Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



W.Ci. - Page 1

EMPLQ??&ENT ACTICN FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ April 1, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

N.ﬁME:i Suie Ann Cestaro

S0C, SEC. NO.:

PGSITiQN: Certified Telecommunicator

BDEPT.: o1t Communications

STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GBADE: STEPR:

SALARY:
EE@DING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
JQB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3

| —

4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT
GRADE: STEP:

OF PROBATIOMARY PERIOD AND
Crate

FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION ANDR
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION Du
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

ECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

E TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

4-1-20 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE

FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 82 STEP: 4

SALARY: _$31,375 per vear

THE ﬁEOEE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE

BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e o e v R e e s e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION
S i

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
e Y - e e |
e N /
DATE: __4-1-2020 paTE: 4 /2, Zors
FiNANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C1. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ April 1, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ _Annmarie Shine SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator PERMANENT PART-TIME FILL IN DEPT.: 911 Communications
= s tolnunicator PERMANENT PART-TIME FILL IN | 211 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e —————
CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SA :

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

4-1-20 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Bate GRADE: 82 STEP: 2 SALARY: __$14.37 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: PER
THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e ve-Seil e SRR AR i R
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APEROVAL
iﬂ /Nl
%E: 412020 DATE: ‘1’/2,? 29 0
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C2. - Page 1

DATE susmmen:?‘?@q(‘% 25, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Caitlyn Gardner SGC.: SEC.NO.:
POSITION: IMC H DEPY.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: %
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

xx [ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: 4/1/2020 GRADE: 83 STEP: 2
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLO

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED
COMPLETED:

SALARY: $ 31,229.00

YEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ok dekded Ak de e ke ok i

CCUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o 7_(:‘,«(},&'}7{{} (‘%Gmmf ,j”““'{‘;
DATE: March 24, 2020 DATE: = /?é/ 20 20

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C3., - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _March 3, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Cody Chappeli SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS FHII-Time Paramedic

DEPT.: EMS

0 nNEw emPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Al DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dete RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4y '
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
£l

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD.

X 41112020 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Bate GRADE: ES STEP: 2 SALARY: . '

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

el e e s e Srdohe v e R st

COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL

ol Y e 41,

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




IV.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BCARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WATER FUND
NO. 15

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF APRIL, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

ANMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-359-000 EMS/AMB. Service Franchise 3,000
10-582-312 EMS/AMB. Service Franchise 3,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 2019-2020 budget funds to include an agreement
between Perquimans and Bertie County regarding transport service.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QOF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF APRIL, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF APRIL, 2020

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IV.E.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

P.O. BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MARY P. HUNNICHTT
TLEAK TO BOARD

Y. FRANK HEATH, It
OHUHTY MARNAGER RES(}LUT]{)N

LITTER SWEEP SPRING 2020
IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, the North
statewide roadside cleanup fo ensure clean and beautifi] roads in North Caralina; and
WHEREAS, the Spring 2020 “Lister Sweep” roadside cleanu

- Page 1

_ WALLACE E.NELSON

CHAIRMAN

FONDELLA A LEIGH
WICE CHATR

JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
T.KYLE JONES
ALAM LENNON

CHARLES WOODARD

W. HACKNEY HIGYH, IR,
COUNTY ATTORNEY

Carolina Depariment of Transportation organizes an annual Spring

p will take place Apri] 11 - April 25,
, ¢ivic and professional groups, businesses,

: participate in the Department of Transportation

cleanup by sponsoring and organizing local roadside cleanups; and
WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Hi ghway volunteers, De
of Correction inmates and conununity service worker
civic and community crganizations, businesses, churches, schools, and envir
conduct annuaj local cleanups during “Litter Sweep™
participation; and
WHEREAS, the great natural beautv of ou

pride for all North Carolinians, attracting tourists and alding in recruiting new industries; and

WHEREAS, the cleanup will increase awareness of the need for eleaner roa
importance of not littering, and encourage recycling of solid wastes; and

WHEREAS, the 2020 LITTER SWEEP cleanup will celebrate the 32™
Carolina Adopt-A-Highway program and
year round to keep our roadsides clean.

WHEREAS, the LITTER §

State regarding the importance of a clean environment to the quality of life in North Carolina;

partment of Transportation employees, Departinent
s, local government agencies, community leaders,
onmentally concerned citizens
aird may receive certificates of appreciation for their

r State and a clean environment are sources of great
dsides, emphasize the

Anniversary of the North
ts over 5,760 volunteer groups that donate their labor and time

WEEP cleanup will be 2 part of educating the children of this Great

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
do hereby proclaim April 11 ~ April 25, 2020, as “SPRING LITTER SWEEP” time in Perquimans County

and encourage its citizens to take an active role in
ADOPTED the 6™ day of April, 2020.

making our community cleaner and more beautiful,

(SEAL) Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perguimans County’s Visien:
T5 be a community of opportunity in which to live, fearn, work, prosper and play,



W.F.1. - Page 1

From: Tracy Mathews {mai[te:tracymathews@perquimanscuuntync.gﬂv}
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Cc: "Frank Heath'

Subject: FW: [External] FYE 2020 GASE 73 for LEQ Special Separation Allowance

For May BOC meeting - See attached 2020 Memorandum of Participation for Separation Allowance Benefit. |
think we have bean including on the BOC agenda for information/permission for Frank o sign the agreement,

From: Karen Hodges [maEEta:::i(arenH@CavMacCoasuEting;mm]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 12:58 Pm
To: ncssaieo@cavmacconsultjng.com

Subject: [External] FYE 2020 GASE 73 for LEQ Special Separation Allowance

We're attaching the actuarial data request forms for the
(LEQSSA) for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2020,
the GASB 73 report for FYE

Law Enforcement Officers’ Special Separation Allowance

If you would fike Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting to complate
2020, we have attached the following information for compiation:

1. Memaorandum of Participation and Data Collections Sheet
2. Excel Spreadshest template for 12/31/2019 LEOSSA Retirees, if applicable.
o retirees recelving the separalion aflowance on 12/31/20% Lo}

The completed nformation should be emaifed 1o ncssalee@caumaccansulﬁng.mm .

if you have any questions regarding GASB e
ncepeb@cavmacconsulting.com .

{Disregard the spreadshest if

porting for OPER Plans, ¥OUE can contact our OPER Tearn at

Completed LEOSSA GASB 73 regports witl be emailed on July 31, 2020.
Please iet us know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Jaseph Walls

Senior Consultant

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consuiting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway

Suite 250

Kennesaw, GA 30144 Cavanaugh Macdounald
Direct. 678 388 1704
Fax: 678 388 1730

JosephW@&CaviMacConsy fting.com

W Cavimacconsuliing.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential, proprietary or iegally privileged information. it is intended
only for the person(s) to whom itis addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not use, read,
retransmit, disseminate or take any action in reliance upon . Please notify the sender that you have received it in
error and immediately delete the entire comminication, including any attachments. Cavanaugh Macdonald
Consulting, LLC does not encrypt and cannot ensure the confidentiality or integrity of external e-mail .
communications and, therefore, cannot be responsible for any unauthorized access, disclosure, use or tampering
that may ocour during fransmission. This communication is not intended to create or emodify any ubligaﬁnn:
contract or warranty of Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC, unless the firm clearly expresses such an intent,

EHSCLAIMER: o
This e-mail and any attachments to it may contain confidential and proprietary material and i:a: saie;y for the use D,f
the intended recipient. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution o conying of this fransmitta: i prohibiled sxcept by
or on behalf of the intended recipient. ¥ you have recsived this transmittal in error, glease notify the serder and
destroy this e-mail and any attachments and all copies, whether electronic or printed.



IV.F.L. - Page 2

Memorandum
To: Finance Directors and Human Resource Directors
From: Joseph Walls & Todd Green
Date: March 11, 20240
Subject: GASB 73 Reporting for Special Separation Allowance

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC (CMC) is offering local governments the chance io
have actuarial studies performed for the Special Separation Allowance for Law Enfercement

Officers. The separation allowance is a locally administered bensfit provided fo certain law
enforcement officers upon their departure from service,

CMC is a premier actuarial consulting firm founded solely for
services to state and local governments. CMC also perform
Postemployment Benefits {OPEB} in accordance with GA
request is issued for OPEB valuations.

the purpose of providing actuarfal
s the actuarial valuation for Chher
SB T4 and 75. A separate daty

GASB Statement No. 73 establishes accounting and financial reporting requirements for
pensions that are not within the scope of GASB B8, GASE 68 relates to pension plans that are

administered through qualified trusts. For most units, GASE 73 will apply to the Law

Enforcement Officers, Special Separation Allowance {LEOSSA). 7 vou currently administer

the Special Separation Aflowance for Law Enforcement Officers through a qualified trust, Please

contact Joseph Walls af CMC for the data request related fo the pregaration of the actuariaf
valuation report required under GASB Statement 8.

The reporting date for GASB 73 will be June 30, 2020. The vailuation date will be
December 31, 2018 and the measurement dale will be December 31, 2019, For measurement
of the Total Pension Liability and Pension Expense, the December 31, 2018 accrued ligbility will
be rofted forward to the measurement date of December 31, 2019 using standard roll-forward

procedures. If alternative valuation or measuremsnt dates are requested for GASR 73 reporting,
additional fees will apply.

if your local government participated in the actuarial study in 2019, the retired participant data
provided last year will be used for the Fiscal Year 2020 report. The active parlicipant data is
provided by the Local Government Empleyees Retirement System {LGERS). In addition, we are
requesting information that wili be necessary for Fiscal Year 2021 reporting.  Additional
information is provided on the following pages. )



NOTE: You must complete the attached forms in crder to

participated in previous years. The cost to vour local unit of gover
you must follow are outlined below:

1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

WFL - Page 3

participate, even if you
nment and the procedures

The base fee for all Units will be':$525 per local unit, plus $3.75 per covered employee
and retiree. If your local government offers the Separation Allowance benefit to any
other employee groups (General Employees, Firefighters, etc.), a base fee of $525 will

apply to each additional employee group, plus $3.75 per additional covered employee
and retiree.

Units must return the 2020 Memorandum of Participation to Cavanaugh Macdonald
Consulting, LLC indicating their desire to participate and the Data Collection Sheet no
later than May 15, 2620 to receive the pricing above. If the forms are received after May
15", the reports will be completed as soon as possible foflowing receipt of the required
information. Additional fees may apply if the information is not received by the deadline.

Units are fo receive copies of their actuarial reports by July 31, 2020 provided the
required information is received by the deadline above. Units will be billed directly by

CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANGCE.

Units may negotiate other services with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC oulside

the scope of the agreement. The hourly rates for consulting services range from $136 to
412,

Additional fees may apply if corrected data collection items are provided after the report
is Issued andfor time is accrued answering auditor questions.

MNote: Unless Cavanalgh Macdonald Consuiting, LLC has questions, you may not hear from
them untit you get your copy of the actuariat report.

The main contact persons with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC are Joseph Walls

and Todd Green {NCSSALEO CaviMacConsultin com). H you
please contact Joseph at {678} 388-1704 or Todd at {678) 388-1705,

have any questions,

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALED@CavMacCt::-rlsaItinq.com

S2E20Wadh Caraling £E0 LocalData Requestsi20290 Non League GASE 73 Sepasalion AZmwance Forms.docy



iV.F1. - Page

2020 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

UNIT:

MAILING ADDRESS:
CITY:

NAME:

TITLE:

PHONE #: { )
EMAIL ADDRESS:

ZIP CODE:

On behalf of the unit government noted above, we agree to enga
LLC to prepare the disclosures required under GASE Stateme
Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers,

ge Cavanaugh Macdonald Cansulting,
nt No. 73 for the Special Separation

{ have read the terms listed on

related to reporting requirements under GASE Statement Me. 73. Should my unit of government
determine at any point that we de not want fo confinue aur

| understand that we will be billed directly by Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consulting, LLE and copies of
the actuarial report will be emaited to our aoffice by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting by July 31, 2020,
DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANCE,

By signing this document 1 have accepted the terms and conditions autfined in the Sover memoarandum
and agree to pay Cavanaugh Macdanald Consutting upona the completion of all work.

Stgned this day of L 2020,

{SIGHATURE}

{TITLE)

Cavanaugh Macdonaid Consulting, LLC
3330 Bushee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144

NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulti nG.com

&



WFEIL., - Page 5

DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET FOR
SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020
(Article 12D of Chapter 143 N.C. General Statutes)

This form should be completed and returned by May 15, 2620.
UNIT:

UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) 1.D. NUMBER (if available};

1}

2}

3}

The active participant data as of December 31, 2018 has been provided by the
North Carolina Local Government. Employees’ Retirement System for use in the
actuarial study. Typically, the Separation Allowance benefit is provided only
to law enforcement officers (EEQ). Please check the box{es) below if any of the
following employee groups have been extended this benefit at the option of the

local government, i only LEO are offered the separation allowance benefit,
piease skip fo #2.

I Firefighters

[} General Employees

Please provide the total gross separation allowance payments made to all retired

members for Calendar Year 2019 {January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019)
$

Please provide the administrative expenses” for Calendar Year 2010

(January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019).

Costs Incurred by the employer related to the administration of the separation alfowance
benefit {e.g. actuarial report fees, costs to process separation aflowance payments, costs fo
send annual tax statements, staff time to assiet employees in projecting retirement amount,
staff time in preparing the data needed for the actuarial report, etc.}. B no amount is
provided, $0 administrative expenses will be assumed for GASE 73 purposes.

if you have guestions about the form, please contact Joseph Walls or Todd 1Green
{MCSSALEO@CaVMacConsuiting.cam} al Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting at
(678) 388-1704 or {878) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 258, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEQO@CaviMacConsulting.com




SUPPLEMENTAL DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

In preparation for the GASR 73 reporting required for
June 30, 2021, please provide a Microsoft Excel file of any retired employees receiving
3 separation allowance as of December 31, 2019. The file should contain the foilowing
information and can be emailed o NCSSALEO@GavMacConsaitinﬁ.ccm. Please

include the name of the local govemment in the email. We are enclosing a template 1o
use for providing the refiree mformation.

Fiscal Year ending

» Name

» Separation Allowance Payment Amount PER PAY PERIOD
as of December 31, 2019

> Pay Period: Bi-weekly, monthly, semimonthly, weekly, ete.
> Date of Birth (MM/DD/YY YY)
> Gender (Male/Female)

» Date of Retirement (MM/DDIYYYY)

This information will be used for th
requesting this information since it
retiree information as of Decembe
information in 2021.

e Fiscal Year 2021 reporting period. We are
may be easier for your unit to provide the
r 31, 2019 now instead of producing the



Page 7

IV.F.1.

(AAAASQC/ A
BWaMaY jo ayeg

{4/n)

rapuag

{AAAAfad i)
yug jo aeq

(PAFSIAT FET AqIUGTheg
‘AMijauop
‘{4A fsywiAd gz} Apjasmig
"Ap1AIn)
AININDIYL poltad Aeg

6I0Z/TE/ZT jo 50 {uygor s say)
QORIAd AVd 1=2d 15414 15E] HIANG
LNNOWY SUeMmo|y e

In

A

Y

it

" 1

"6TOT/TE/ LY 30 s€ seaunay acuemolly uoneiedas ou pey noA §i aj)) s1Y3 piesaisia

‘GTOZ/TE/TT 19YE PaHlIad JO PIIRHULIDG JBUY) S9J119Y 2PNAUI 10U o
‘6TOZ/TE/CT Jo se soaaay auemo)y uoieledas sjuasadal vleq

"SHEIBP J0y vojlediNIIEd JO WNPUSIOWSIA} 94} 0] J9)at ases|d

:BwenN LINN/ALNVYAIDINAIN Jau3

Bleq 22419y 6102/1€/2T




IV.F.2. - Page 1

From: Tara Taylor 1maEEto:CommunirgManager@a!bemarlegiantatéun.mm]
Sent: Monday, Feb

ruary 04, 2019 2:43 pm

To: mhunnicutt{s.}grguimanscoun;gnc.gev

Cc: Nikki Brown
Subject: [External] Albemarle Plantation Independence Day Fireworks

Hi Mrs. Hunnicutt,

I'm reaching out on behalf of Albemarle Plantation in regard o our annual

independence Day fireworks on July 8, 2019 {documents attached. Would

you please
put me on the Commissioner's agenda for approval?

This is my first time handi

ing this, so please let me know if you need any additions!
information from me. Tha

nk you in advance for your time. Have a great dayl

Thank you,

Tara Tﬁﬁmr

Community Manager

Albemarle Plantation

Office — (252) 426-2985
Communiti,ri'ﬂanaqer@gEhemarie;::laniaﬁan.com




WNVOICE

Bemit Chack to:
Pyrotecnico Fireworks, ing,
PO Box 645844

Pittsburgh, PA 15264-5844
724} §52.9555

Date:
1Y 3

Sofd tor Atbernarle Plantation Holdings, LLC
1 Plartation Drive
Hertford, NG 27944

IV.F.2. - Page 2

2

PYROTECNICO-fx

RHELAPamd EREs1LmEnT = Linke 101

Fehruary 4, 2a20
S0-C41549

Pescription
Juby 1, 2020 Fireworks Display
July 91, 2020 Rain Date

Pre-Show Advance due March 1, 2020

We also accept ACH & wirg payments:

ACH:
Account Mumber: 6004720221
Routing Number; 0433007328

WIRE:

PNC Bank, 508 First Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15219
ABA 043000008

Account Number: B004720221

SWIFT Code: PNCCUS3S

Amount
$8,600.00

£3,000.00



IV.F.2. - Page

PYROTECNICO"

L L T T

i,

Al

=

FIREWORKS DISPLAY AGREEMENT

THIS FIREWORKS DISPLAY ASREEMENT {“Apreement) is made effective as of fhe later of the dales set forth below the

signztiures Delow {"Effective Date” by and hehween Pyrotecnice Firewarks ine. ("Pyrotecnice”) and Albemarle Plantation Heldings,
LLC {"Sponsor™), semelimes referred 1o incividisatly a5 “Pasty” or coleclively as "Parfes.” In consideration of the resstwat promises
zrd covenarts contained herein, the recaipt and sufficiency of which zre hereby acknovwdecged, the Partios agree as follows:

GEMERAL TERMS:

Scope of services to be provided by Pyrotecnice {"Seruicas™:

Aerial Fireworks Display
Date(s} of Show {te be provided by Sponsork; July 1, 2020
Rain Date:(s) of Show [if negotiated - 10 be provided by July 11, 2020
Sponsor; '
Compensation to e paid in Fyrolecnise for providing the

SE,800.00 insludes $300.00 pRemit fees)
Services CCompensation™:

Pre-Show Sdvance: $3.000.00
Pre-Show Advance Due Date: &tarch 1, 2020
Payment Tarms: Met 18
Postocnement Fee: $1,875.00
Canoallation Fee: 55,025,080

SERVICE TERMS:

Pyrotecnico wilt provide Speasar with a fiedworks display subject to the tesms and ceaditions of this Agreemeant, The pHicing prondded

in this Agraement is valid only for £ cays from the date this Agreement is sent Lo the Sponsor via ary mears. Pyrotecnics may, bl -
is ret cequired to, aceept this Agreemant ¥ the Sponstr does ot refurm lhe signed Agreemnent within ihis Sime,

FRE-SHOW ADVANCE, COMPENSATION AMD PAYMENT TERMS

Spronsor shail pay Pysotecnion the Com
Aduarce includes, among other things,

equipmsnt, show prograrming, the ass
availahilily for your svent.

Spansor raust pay interest at the rate of 1.5% per manth on any

y urpaid balanee wniit paic in full, Fayment musl be made by check
or ciheraise as agreed by the Padies io Pyrotecnize at PO Box 149, New Castla, DA 18103, i Sporser fails o parform s

chiigafions and responsibilfies under s Agreement, and Pyrotecnica must enforee its fighls by hiring an attorney or giher thind
party, Spansor must pay 28 fees and cosks incured by Pyrotecrice 1o cofiec] the Al amoten? owed undes this Agreement.

pensation ard the Pre-Show Advance on or before the dales set foclh above.
the purchase of products necessary for tha skow, permil costs, the hising of
emdly and patking of e show, and is reessary in onder for Pyrotecnico to

The Pra-Shicw

By Necessdsy
fimally canfirm

BAIN OATES

Rain Dates must be negotiated by the Parties and are NOT avaitable Uiy 1¥ through July 79 nless specifically negatiated.

DISPLAY RESPONSIBIITIES

Pyralecnico and Sponscr shall collaborate in the pesformancs of al tasks relating bo the fireworks disptay, These tasks include, b
are nak linited to;

A procuring and fumishing a ptace suitanis for the Treworks gisplay {the “DHsplay Sie",

B} applying for, chtaining and sesuring alt permils, licanses and agprovaks rexjuived by afl applicable focal, state and fedecat
Tavws and regulzticns as well as fose sequired by any local police and fira cepanments for the Fireworks Display
[caltecivedy, the “Required Approvals™). Hnfass oltherwise stated in this Agreemend, Sponsor is meponsible for the

avinerd of af govemmental fees and Bnses imposed of anplied o fhis shew inchiding ey fess ar expenses incuried

afier he signing and exeniting of contrar! for Se sfchr, .

C} secuiring an acceplabie location with prevate or public secuelty persornel to park the Pysotecnicn feaweries fruckds)
cwemighi (01 for such bonges or shorter periad as Pyrotecnico may reasonably require ir: order o effectively provide the
firzworks cisplay},

5y wnless othenvise specifisd by Pyrotecnice the Spoasar is solely rasponsiale for securing adequate arotection {vis privaie
or pubfic securily, police and fire prclection, as may be appropsiate} to peevent a8 mator vehickes and ndividuals, olher

han those authorized Yy Pyrofecnicn, from entering e security area {dispiay sile, fallowt area and safe zore) designaled
by Pyrotecnica,

The Parties shall %48 their responsitifities in accordance with z[1 bocal, state and federat rules, laws, orders and raguiations,
including those of the Natlonas Fire Prolection Assaciation INFEPA}.

Pyrotecnicn Firewo 3 reement 2619 Page fof 4
Spanscs Indials: m . -




IV.F2. - Page

SCRIPTED SHOW AND MUSIC SOUNDTRACKS
For displays designated as “scripted” exhibilions:

&) Sponsor must Sampdete, sign and reluen this Agreement, al least 40 daws prier Ie e show date.
B)

Sponser must sither provide g Rre-apprcved misic scurdisacs for the display OR 10 give finat approva 1o 2 sounttrack
crezted by Pyrotecnice, ot least 30 davs before $he show date {81 least 45 d 5 pior for 42 of ey showssh. If Sponsor faity
to do eilner, then Pyrotecnion will comalete the sounctrack withowut S

PrNsor's prior #ppeovat and fhe SCHpEngG procass wilk
be comaleted based on the seundirack crealed by Pyreleenice,

C}  Proposal pricing s hased upen Pyrolecrice erealing ona (%) seund

lrack and e first set of revisiens FRquesiad by
Sporser. Any acdditiona: Tvisians requested by jhe SponscTwik b

e Wlled af the rate of 5125 per set of revisions.
i T any Wpe that i prolected under inteliectual propearly
taw, Spansor is solely responsible

far gayment of any apaficadle licensing fees, andior BML ASCAP or alher fees, and shall
mdemriy Pyroteenicg against any claims or labilities which By arise from 1he use of the intellectiat PEOAErTY,

POSTROMEMENT

I an the show date either the Auathority Having Jurisdicien or Pyrotecrice {in #ts sofe and absalute discretion) determines that the
cenditionss make he show sither impessible or weuld incrasse the risk of damage or danger to person ot peogerty, the Parijes agres
as follawes:

A} Ifthe Parties agree 1o reschedule the dispiay 10 a date within 6 menths of the eriginal date. fhen e Sponsor shali pay the
Postponement Fes in_addilion Lo {he original Compensation,

8] the Sponsor elects fo cancel the display, the Spansor shag pay the Canceltation Fes in ful satisfaction of its chigations
under this Agreement within 18 days of the show dale,
CANCELLATION
H Sponsor cancels this Agresment for any reason siher han Pyrotecnico's dafaull, or, # it is or wilk be impossinle for Pyrotestion to
peebarm all of ds obligations under this Agreernent for reasens oulside of its control repardiess of Its best afforts, e Faries agreeg
as folkowes;

ﬂ:l [f the display is cancelled more than 30 days prior ie the show date, Sponsor shall Fay the Postponement Fee in full
satisfaction of Bs abligations under {his Agreament.

Bl #fthe display is cancelled 390 gays or fess oréor to the shoar date, Spunsor shadl pay the Canceliaton Fee in full satisfaction
of ils goligations under this Sgresment.

¥ Sponsor sfacts to canesl this Agreament, d musi do so by sending a written aofice by either cwernignt mall via nationalsy

racognized cousier or cerffied majl addrassed to Pyrateenics, PO Box 449, Mewr Castle PA 46103, MNolive is effective upon receipt
by Pyrotecnien ang will determine the fee owed by Sporsor urnder Hhis paragraph,

In the event of any force majeurs gocismences {e.g. feods, sirikes, oivil unrest
Fyrotecnica the Postponement Fee in fit| satisfacton of it cailigations under

WEEMMIFICATION & INSLHRANCE
R s
Spensor shalf indemnify ard defend Pyrotece

insurers from any and al demancs, claims,
of experds arxd allomeys} arising from dam

. 2i6.) which prevent he dispiay, Sponsor shals pay to
this Agreement,

ico and its Sharsholders, diteectars, officers, empioyees, agents, represantatives and
causes of agtion, judgments or lizkiligy Ancieding the costs of it and reascnable sosis
ate iz or destructon of peperty (inctuding Bolh real snd parsonal} or bodily or personal
Mfuries {including geath), whathar arising fram fort, contract or chendse, tha! necur directiy or Indirectly from (&} the gross
regligence or wiltfut miscondiast of Sponser or its empleyees, agents, cantractozs or Tepeesentatves, or i} the failire of Sponsor by
comply with is abligations and responsibiities. If Spansor is nat e owner of the property being used by Pyrpdecrion as the show
site (shooting locatian), Spenzor further agrees § SeCnica, i

acliens fited against Pyrotecrice with Tespect Io Pyrotecnice’s use of the show sile.
entifled to recaver a
business or profits.

Pyrolecnies will provide a cerlificate evidensing general liabilty insurance toverage as required by Sponsar, Pyrotecnion ayregs o
name as additionaf insureds pardes to whitm Spansar has wiitlen, confraciual abligations jo insure. Addiicas| instreds are kmised
1o Sponser, sponsars of Spensor, preperty owners in ang araund the show site, municipal cwrpemlions dncleding awhorities and
pubdic satety depariments) and employess and volunteers of zry of these, This coverage specifcslly does not inglude coverzge for
any irdependent zcls of negligence of fiose adddionzlly insured.

CRERITING
Spensar wilk credit Pyrolecnicg 25 “Fireworks By Pyrofecrico” in 2l adverising or markefing materials that are within the Spunsor's
althorily.
Pyrotesaica Fi Faemen; 209

Fage 2 af 4
Sponsor tnitiaks:




W.F.2. - Page 5

MISCELLANEDUS
AY  For o8 purposes under ihis Agreernent, a “week s def

B

C}

i
=
E}

@}

H

L

M}

ned as that perad from Surday at 000 trough the irsmediately
Tollpwing Saturday at 23:54.

Neitber this Agreement nor ary parl of this
priar wrilten consent of Pyrotecniss.

This Agresment centaing the snilre Agreement batween the Parties for this shove and any prior agreements are
temainaed. This Agreement may only be amended, revised or ferminated iy & written insfrument executed by the Party

against which enforcermant of e amendmant, *evision or fermination is assertad, Any lerms conflicling withs or in addiion

to the taims of this Agreement, regandliess of how commmizated and regardiess of the tming, are nat a pari of s
Agreement,

Agreement ray be ransfrag, conveyed or assigned by Sponser wilhaw the

Tender of either the pre-show advares or fif] payment by Sponsar, without 2 signed confracl, wili represent Sponsors
acceptance of this Agreement as wrillen,

Nothing contgined in this Agreement wilt create or be construed as creating a partnership, ermpioyment, Ioint vermture or
agency redafionship between the Parties and no Party shalt have the authority to bind the other in any respect,

AlE of the temns of this Agreemant agply to ant are binding upen the Parties, andg shall inure ta ihe benefit of thair
BUCLESS075, A55igNs, Neirs and legal searesentatives, ang az other persons claiming by, trough or under them,

The termr of this Agreement {"Term") shall begin on the Efecive Date ard end 2 days after the |ater of 13 the finat Show
Date or Rain Sale nder ihis Agreement, or 2) any delayed performance date agreed 1o either wrlly arin writing by the
Parfigs. The provisions of this Agreement that by thefr natire extend Eeyord terminalion or expiration of Lhis Agreemart
survive such termination or expiration.

AH parfies have been advised 1o seak thslr cwr: independent counset ancemdny e inlerpretation ang lega effecl of His
Agreement and have either ciiained such £ounsel, oF have infenfionally refrained froms daing so and hawe kagwingly znd
wokintarily waived such right. Consequertly, the normal rule of construelion ta the effect that any drafing ambiguities are

1o be resolved against ihe drafing party wili not be empioyed in Ihe nferpratation of s Agreement o7 any amendmenls
OF axninits,

y of its rights Lnder any provisicn of this Agreement or fails o exercise any eleclicn
provided in this Agreemsen, it vill not be considerad to be a walver of those pravisions, fights gz elections or inany WEY

affect the vakidity of this Agreement, The f=ilure of gither Party 10 exercise any of these peovisions, rights or elections vwill
not prevent or prejudice siech Party from Iater enforcing or exertising 1he same aF ary other pravision, fight or alection
whhch it may have under this Agraemsnt.

If &rey parl of this Agreement iz held b @ cowt of cempetend jurisdichion to be unenforceable, the remaindar of fHis
Agreerment wil remain in fulf farce and efacd and witl it 1io way be affecled, impaired or invalidates, FPyrolecrics sesenies
e right to substitute praducts of egqual or greater value,

Al notices must be in witing and witl must be cativ
retusn receipt requested, or sent by maticaally reeo
Vilson Read, New Castle Pa 18104,

The Parties agree that in the event of arwy ifference of inderpretation, or in the evernt Of any coniroversy, claien or breach of
this Agresmend or any amendmenis, the Parties wil immediately make gocd faith efodts to negotiate a writien voluntary
resalution of the matter prior to instigating iegal proceedings.

This Agreement may be executed by fassimile and POF and i any aember of counte
will be deemad an original, Spons
Agreemernt,

ered nersenally with receipt ackrowledged, or sent by certified maif,
gnized gvernight courier for next day delivery. to Pyrotecnicg, 209

rpzrs, and each of the counterpars
Qr represerds by histher signature thak hefshe has the alstharity to enter inta this

ACCEPTED AND AGREED as of the taler of the dakes set forth below the signatures below, :

PYROTECNICG > mm 4/
Sy fxigny: ;glﬁﬁ Q—RW By fsigr) :
Mame: i‘

ynn Ann Hamed N ’jﬁrﬁ m fovr
THle: Secretary e tierad anace
£) 5
Diate; February 4, 2020 Date: ____{ J{g? fﬁ )
Adtress. PQ Box 149 . Fedoress: r?( fﬂk zﬂ'fﬁ EEEH:'E;
New Casfle P4 16103 Biise s, qu} A09 44 |
Phone:  (724) 852.0555 Phone; o4 A ~ 4 fp - 19F5 , _
Email: contracts@pyrolecrico.com Erail: MMM?%JMET%
Pyrotecnico Firew i 2618

Sponsor fnitials:

Page 3of4

- .




IWVF2. - Page &

CONTACTIMNSURANCE INFORMATION FORNS
You must return this form with your sigred agreement, for the cert;ﬁcais- of insurance
application ﬁ b2 completed and suhmrtted f m!ur tion i anplicable,

lf‘ammb %’%ﬂem N =00t o
Sponsor Contact Name: | ﬂ Vi i @}\.i ! {\,i/

Address; !a\g ﬂ%ﬁg i[i?/ :Dh L"/\?/

Ghty, State & Zip: ] E’*‘ff”PTl'f{; I\T{h A9 DA ot

Phene: A‘Gd Liff?ifﬁ 92@ 5 Fax: N 1 Qr

o~ TOVIA Jad!ﬁV&OJbﬂmmﬁﬁ?quﬁm Com

Ascourts Payable Contact: A 0818

A.acuuntsF'ayablerE ﬂ’e’*;mﬁ%baunéafft@ Fﬁhbemaﬁ'fr’)fﬁh%aﬁﬂn Coinn

Show Date: | Irﬁ% Show Time: q %3?‘“;
Ram Dals: q E!s c';.a

Day-of-Show Cantact Mame: '/f—;.-{ﬁhﬂ /T{T».,Lf '

Day-of-Show Mabikz Phens Marabar; 0’“\ 5511 iLi{Jg ; {S ?Ef

Day-ot-Show Emai,_ ] (YT} ol & (Mlp2 o ;:m%m 1§ A _
Disslay Site Location and Adorss, 377 | | Mt I ELVLE'B’fL—"'F ) Hed-fi , N 94/

ko be JSSHEEi 3nd fnrthe perait

Sponsor Mame:

I# Pyratesnice has preduced a show al this site, has he geography changed (e, raw strictures, News terratn, eto.i? If ves, plesse

demle NER qucunﬁ 2

Mdﬁfar\aﬂﬁ—mumﬂ- H Applicable:

“PLEASE RETLEF!.N TH!S COMPLETED 4-PAGE AGREEMENT TO™

o - FAK +1.724.552.1288 {4t Mary Hilfirgswarfh)
LT T EMAH. mkblingsworth@pyrolecnics, com

l'ﬁ“ -

. H PR : N
Lo - . o . T
LI - .

R

Pyeatecnico FEWEN 2018 Page 4 gf 4
Spoasar Initials: L. } .




IV.F.2. - Page 7

4 BATE (MRIDDAY Y]
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

21402020
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION OHLY AND CONEERS KO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE BOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE BOES KOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEKD, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTFICATE OF INSURAKCE BOES KOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEKR THE ISSUIKG N SURER{S), AETRORIZED
REFRESENTATIVE OR PRODY CER, AND THE CERTIFICATE KOLDER, )

IPORTANT: if the certificate holoer isan ADDITION AL INSE REL, the poli

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an en
cerlificate hoider in lieu of such endorsement{s).

cy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBRGGATION 8 WANVED, subject to
dorsement. A siatement on this certificate does not confer rights {o the

PRODYCER Eg;ll'glﬁT
(Sritlon-Gallagher and Associates, no. PEGNE FAY
One Cleveland Center, Flaor 30 e #1'215'5,53"?';60 |{m'—‘12‘w' -658-7101
1375 East 0th Strect And R Essinfo ongaliagher,com
Cleveland OH 44114 IESURER[S] AFFORIMG COVERAGE Y
HSURER & Fverest Indemnity Insurance Co. 40851
IKSERED 2289 MsureR 8 Everast Danali Insurance Company 16044
Eyéutgmiﬁigirewarks inc. WSURER C:Arch Spagiality Ins Co 21498
{2, Hox . . :
269 Wilson Road MSURER B :Tverest i at Ins ce Company Fe120
Mew Castle PA 15103 L HSURER E:
INSURER F ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE HUMBESR P 1934336

REVISION KUMEBER:
THIS IS 7O CERTEFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE DEEN I1Z5UED TO THE INSURED NAWED AROVE FOR THE POLICY PERIGD
INDICATED. MOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION CF ANY CONTRACT DR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREN IS SUBJECY TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND COMDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LBATS SHOW,

M RAY HAVE BESEN REDUCED By PAID CLAIMS,
fnid TYPE OF HHSURANCE RS -.v?'ﬁ‘ FOLECY NEMAER r&?u%%frﬁfn ﬁm}ﬁﬁ%! LiETS
A | GENERAL LIAGILITY SIBMLOCER 251 141442020 141402024 EAfH CGoCLRRERSE 51,680,200
K | cOMMERTIAL GENERAL LinBILITY E‘SEE,,,F&:E E{J!EEE.,'.':;EE&EEI $500.000
-F CLAIMS JACE @ SCOUR HED EXP [Any ond parseny 3
- PESSONAL & ATV INJURY | §.0¢0.060
- : SENERAL RSGREGATE 52,007,080
BENT AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COpPOF 263 | 52,000 008
popicy (X FFRE l-—| L §
# | MToMOBHE Liasilvy SIBCAT014 5201 VEA0ZD | THARGH Wﬂn At 006,000
| any smo BUDILY INJURY (Per perseny | §
: AhganEn [ ] SEHEDULED BODILY MUY (Per aceidenl)? &
X | reD AuTos HoROWTED PECPERTY SAMALE :
5
= UMBRELLALIAE X | gopin UXFI33252-00 tHal2020 WL | aoH oocurRENCcE 54,000 00
| exoess sy L ctamsaos AGGREGATE 54,000,005
oo || reremmions : i 3
AXD SHP LOYERE: Loy " TR
§ AY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL. EACH ACCIDENT s
e N M LG e ——
g@ﬁéﬁ O SPemaTIONS baloy E.L. DISEASE - POLIGY LAAIT | §
B iEsess tizhliyy 42 SIBEAD13i4-201 tharzeee | 1Moz $ﬁ Ecn::s Aggregate g;&ﬁggﬁggﬂ

BESCARTION OF ORERATHING 7 LOCATIONS £ VEH ICLES [Aftach AGORE 104, Addflanat Aemarks Schedule, it more space I3 requlredt

Additional insured exiension of coverage is provided by sbove referenced General Liahility poficy where required by written agreement,
Fireworks Display Date: Julyi, 2020 Rain Dater Juby 11, 2020

Location: Albemarle Plantation, 371 Albemarle Blwd., Hertford, NG 27044 .
Additional Insureds: Albemarle Plantation Holdings, LLC; Perquirmans County, NC

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHEOULD ANY OF THE ABQOVE DESCRIBEE POLICIES BE CARCELLED SEFORE

Albemarle Plantation Holdings, LLC THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERER X
1 Plantation Drive ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Hertford NC 27944

AUTHORIZED AEPRESERTATIVE
7

I

& 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORE 25 (2010/05) The AGCORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




W3, -

. TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOURCES
ANNUAL REPORT PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BLAND BAKER, BA |

| Travslorming Lares

2Tl

TRILLIUM UPDATE

Trillium’s mission: Transforming lives and building

community well-being through partnership and proven
solutions.

« Who We Are
- Medicaid Transformation Changes
- Insurance company partner

= QOrganizational changes- call
. center/contracts/neighborhood connections
¢ = County Data

HERLT

Page 3/30/7020



iV.F.3, -

- YWho We Ars - Numbers

.
iy
()

= 26 Counties
« 1,411,829 total population
« 266,000 Medicaid Eligible

= Served almost 57,000 individuals from mild to severe
mental health needs
* 71.4% with MH needs
= 19.3% with SUD
* 8.3% with IDD
= Approximately 500 Providers
- $475,921,857.00 spent on services last year

© Smallest County- Tyrrell 4,131~ Largest County -New
Hanover 232,274

= Cover over 12,000 square miles

A e
T T ~ T :
i
e P ;
#0F
COURTIES
763,87

Page  3/30/2020



IV.F3, -

Medicaid Transformation

« Standard Plan- 5 companies were awarded
AmeriHealih Caritas NC Inc.

Biue Cross Blue Shigld of NC

UnitedHealth care of NC inc.

WellCare of NC Inc.

Carolina Complete Health- only cavers regions 3, 4 and 5

= These Plans will be managing the mild to
moderate Medicaid behavioral health recipients

L I A

03

O

Map of Standard Plan Regions

Page 3/30/2020



IV.F.3. -

Medicaid Transformation coniin ued:

Tailored Plan
= 5-7 Managed Care Organizations- NCACC
recommended the current LME/MCO map

+ Managing the high risk/high cost individuals with

mental health, developmental disabilities and
substance use

» Applications due late winter 2020

> Managing the whole person- both physical health
and behavioral health

Medicaid Transformation continued

= The original plan had 2 phases

= November 15t 2019, phase 1- was moved to phase
2 -February 2020.

= November 20%, 2019 DHHS suspended the

implementation of Medicaid Transformation for
Standard Plan Insurance Companies

They have not put a timeframe on when they wifl go

live

the potential of going live July 2021

+ Tailored Plan will still be applying in late winter, with

Ao
D bR

Page &§/30/2020



IV.F.3.

+ Consumers will remain with the same services with
their MCO

= We will still move forward with developing the
infrastructure to serve the whole parson

- Work towards contracting with pharmacies and
primary care services

- Organizational changes

= Transition Team

.« Contracts with primary care and pharmacy’s
. = Dr. Paul Garcia- Utilization Management
Care Management changes

Community Development and Member
Engagement

« Call Center changes coming
« Head of DSS and DJJ

« Network Department Changes

_! i
wllzm

Page 3/30/2020



IW.F.3. -

« Since Standard Plans will be run by insurance
companies, they will be managing a part of the

- Medicaid dollars

|« Tailored plans which cover the higher risk

- individuals, our PMPM will be higher, but total

number served under us will be lower

= Developing a whole person care model to cover
costs of the physical issues along with the
behavioral health issues

+ The 1115 Waiver is required 1o be cost neutral

- Project Updates

« Oxford Houses- 2 - 8 bed facilities in Nash County

~ Food Trucks- 2- Located in Hertford and Craven
County

« Eat the Rainbow- Healthy eating classes in all
counties

+ Peloton Bikes- 63 bikes to 19 providers at 55
different locations in our 26 counties

+ Naloxone Kits- received in all 26 counties

. - CHAT- Mobile App when dealing with crisis-
received an award last year

Page ®&/30/2020



W.F3. -

Project Updates Con

« Hurricane Response teams in Hyde and Dare counties

= Hope4NC Grant- offers Crisis Counseling after
hurricanes

- Chalk About Mental Heaith day ir August- addressing
suicide

« Safe Schools/Health Kids- online training on a variety of |
topics

- OUTreach project- helping foster kids in the LGBTQ
community

- CIT classes for Law Enforcement
= Mental Health 1st Ajd

Consumers served in Perguimans County

Total Consumers served - 517

« Mental Health - 409
» Substance Use - 97
= DD -74

Total is unduplicated, since a single individual may recaive services in more than one
category

Page B/30/2020




iV.F.3. - Page 33!‘3{};2325

i B e
r PR e
: E
l: H
1
H

N

K i

H
Sy

Y
,E\‘

£
‘J
ww
4
A

p‘l‘

Ly,

gﬁ%i [E = Hac
& B é
5, igf f B R o

i;Q'T- [

= g e

3
WY
T,

O
st
il

iimen

i

Traaskorming Lives l

A Trillium

LRSI RS




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMIENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



FPLAT REVIEW LOG - PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR'S PHONE # | DATEIN | APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE OUT | YES/NO COMMENTS
J H MILLER X 3-2-2020 [X RECOMBINATION SURVEY 1-0005-0087
LORID RANDOLPH 77T s &PART 1-0005-00668 9.00 ACRES ™
TONY WEBB X 3-10-2020 | X PLAT FOR PARCEL 3-0047-00021A

JOEY BYRUM & PELICAN |77 s e 67.21 e

BISSELL FHMILLER IR MCKIM & CREED ROEBEY SCOTT TEMPLE

PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOOD BRIVE 504 EELIZABETH ST 818 1 159 U5 HWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 422

KITTY HAWK, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 CAMDEN, MC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907 %

{252) 261-3266 339-6932 338-2928 335-1833 330-4016 >
v

BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAM MARYK PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS SL CARDWELL SURVEYING

PAUL JTOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 146 OAK GROVE ROAD 215 B STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET '

131 MAIN $TRERT TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZARETH CITY, NC 27909 o

GATESVILLE, NC 27909 221-4795 482.7804 338-1415/433-8781 338-4328 &ﬂn

3571581 (]

CHARLES E BROWN, HI PAT MCDOWELL RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING SAUNDERS SURVEYING TIMMONS GROUR Ll

2003 JOHNSON ROAD FO BOX 19 1015 MACEY JO CT A10 AVENUE ROAD 1305 W CITY DR UNIT I

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27908 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909

335-00928 338-4161 (252)679-7670 (828) 669-2777 (252) 621-3030

TONY WEBB PO BOX 381 EDENTON, NC 27932 {(252) 4823066

i non



Perquimans County Sheriff's Office --- February 2020 Activity Report

Arrests lIncidents| Civit | Criminal{Citations| Dispatched | Office | Transports |Deposits] Court
Papers | Papers Calls Calls | OutCo. Days
JANUARY 22 45 145 36 13 812 406 4 $3,918.00 9
FEBRUARY 21 25 143 27 15 727 364 1 53,066.84 10
B Arrests
4500 H Incigdents L
4000 ® Civil Papers
; 3500 i Crirninal Papers
3000 R Citations
2300 @ Dispatched Calls
- 2000
: ® Office Calls
¢ 1500
: & Transports Qut
12000 co.
| 560 - B Deposits
0 s e B e — ; m 8 Court Days

JANVARY

FEBRUARY

£-HHA

1 adeq



Perquimans County Sheriff's Office -~ March 2020 Activity Report

Arrests |incidents| Civil | Criminal |Citations] Dispatched| Office | Transports | Deposits | Court
Papers | Papers Calls Calls Out Co. Days
JANUARY 22 45 145 36 13 812 406 4 53,918.00 9
FEBRUARY 21 25 143 27 15 77 364 1 $3,066.84 10
MARCH 17 31 112 17 8 818 410 2 $4,407.00 7
5000
4500 B Arrests
14000 Incidents
23500
3000 = Civil Papers
2500 it Cricnlnal Papers
2000
1500 # Citations
lggg ‘ N . fa Dispatched Calls
o —ww. . HH L T B Office Calls

JANUARY

FEBRLIARY

MARCH

B Fransports Out Co.

& Daposits

@ Court Days

£-4HA

T adey4



DHR-4 - Page 1

7 M. Front Street Phone: (252} 426-7010

Fost Office Box 7 (252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

3/30/2020

Re: Agenda Packet Information
To: County Commissioners
From: Bill Jennings

Tax Administrator

County Commissioners:

The Tax Office has been busy working on the tax books so that we can balance and get totals
to Mr. Heath for budgeting purposes.

The monthly collection report should be calculated by Friday, April 3, and given to Ms.
Hunnicutt. She will then pass it on for your review.

The Board of Equalization and Review will need to convene at next month's Commissioners
meeting. | have no scheduled appointments at this time and do not anticipate any appeals.

Thank you,

Bill Jennings

Tax Administrator
Perquimans County



DHR-4 - Page 2

107 M. Front Street

_ Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564

Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: {(252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforeced Collections- March 2020

GARNISHMENTS: $3013.27

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $21,831.37

DEBT SETOFFS: $1571.75




Board of Commissiocners:

Finance Officer:

PERGLAMANS COUNTY
QFFICIAL REPORTY

Date: Mareh 2020

I wish to repond thal during March 2020 | receivad the following funds which wera duly doposited in the County's depoaitory on the dates and in he simounts as shown.

BUILDING ELECTRICAL PLUMBING INSULATION MECHANICAL MOBIE STATE TOTAL
DATE U(PERMITS| # | PERMITS { # (| PERMITS | # {| PERMITS PERMITS # 1 HOME TAX MISC I DEPOSITED
312020 50
rZR00) 5114 ] 3114
rafzoz0f $304 1 $55 1 10 %289
FAIR020 370 1 $110 3 3180
31512020” $80 2 $50
afei20208 50
RIEE) 20
Aa020) 30
o020 $533 1 FE 4 10 5762
320208 §1,051 | 3 £30 1 $100 10 55 A7
3411720201 $30 1 $195 7 5195 2 $420
3:12:2{)20“ 30
31312020 5146 2 146
A 4B020) 0
a1 B2020] $0
371612020/ 5110 2 110
ANTHOR0 BB0 i 5110 ] $170
R | §165 3 5165
INuRoz0 $271 1 54O i 300 7 $50 510 841
r20ra0a0y $55 1 575 §130
2120200 50
312220200 30
3/23/2020)( $100 R 100
324i20201 350 1 $50 5710 pl 510 $220
SrahA00) §640 1 $s0 1 £110 2 FACO
3260201 3210 | 2 §278 2 550 2538
3220200 850 1 255 i $140 ] $245
3/28/2020| %50 1 550
220200 30
3/30/2620] 50
3/31/2020 50
TOTAL $3318 [ 9 £1,963 18 §655 B $750 $1,130 19 &0 550 %175 $7.541

Signed:

Buliding Inspector

S-4HA

£ adeg



é‘%‘ 1ETHER]

Permit Report

" 3/30,2020

3f1/2020 - 33072020

DHR-5

- Page 2

Gearge & HYAL Change
: Company out Ayenye
Zualding 455 30720200 ames Walker Enclasing Abteration 2,004 S50.08 239 HUNT
wood carport £EU8 TRE
Fiumbing 264 312730201 Skandard Plumb new New Buifding 1888 $50,00( 142 Red Maple
Plernbing doublewide Avenug
Sewer & Dirain
FlElof
Building 463 272020\ Angela fAdd deck ko |Addition 1,206 550.00(1872
Chappell home BEEVIDERE RD
Mechanical 462 3/ 27 {2020| Moonlight HVAL for newt |New Building 5,808 $55.001219 BRANCH
Mechanical construction BAY CT
Phembing 45E 327 2020| Richard Donatd plumBing new {Nesw Building &,00¢ $90.00{ 119 BRANCH
White constraction BaY CT
Eleetricat 468 312612020\ Wayne's rewire Repgir, 4,500 $80.00{ 1669 NEW
Wacky Wires  fellowship hall replacement HOPE RD
and kitchen
Building 454 3/26/2020{Eure & Sons  [added closed | Addition 6,800 $298.00H486
Const Co. it garage from BALLAHACK
the origingl RD
permit # and
witing
Butlding 458 3/26{2020iKenneth 16050 deck  [Addition 2,200 $160.001 205 NEW
Byrum HOPE &0
Electrical 457 373520201 Scatt's adding 4900 Cther 15,860 $640.00 771 LAKE 7D
Electrical amp service {0
Seqvice shop
Plumbing 456 3/ 25/2020{ Twiford's Plimbing o $50.60;134 RIVER
Plurmbing permit # 5438 {OVEEN
Service, Inc,  [rednstate
Hechanical 455 32520200 Armstrong & [HVAC Change [Repair, 3,500 $55.00 200 WYNNE
Soms out reptacement FORK DR
HMechanicai 454 372512030 Armstrong &  FHVAC thange fRepair, 3,000 £55.008 102 COOPER
Sans HE reptacement CIR
Electrical 453 3f24{2030]5cott A, Re-issue old o 450001134 RIVER
Wiliams perrnit COWE LN
Elegric, Inc,
Mechanical 452 3/24/2020|George & HVAC change iRepair, 4,560 $55.001138 FOWLER
Cormpany out repiacement FORK 265
Hechanical 451 3/24/2020|George & HVAC change  1Repair, 5,504 $55.0001035
Company a]7H4 replacement WOODVILLE
D
Building 230 3/2472020|Swirnmme & Son|Remaodel single|fepalr, 24,5040 $110.0¢ 230 8aLD
family dwealling |replacement EAGLE POINTE
D&
Bulding 449 3/3312020Enc W, Cross  ({2) Decks on  [Alteration 3,500 4£88.00: 270 DEEP
modular CREEK R
Etectricat 448 3/ 33{ 2020 Frad Wiring for the iCther 2,400 $40.001398 TWD MILE
Truebinod swimming pog| BESERT RD
Flumbing &
Electrical
Suilding &47 3/2372020|William Randy |Storage Shed  |new Building 17,260 %$315.08{ 119 BRAMCH
Jackson 30x30 plus BAY CT
12x30 lean too
on the shed

Page: 1 of 3




PR A VI e

OHR-5 - Page 3
fi?‘ri? . 4495 H22020{The Learning  |Fre Inspection g $75.00/103 BEAR
Canter of GARDEN RD
Perguimansg ;
Cointy
iMachanicat 445 3420/2020 Alistar Heating (HVAC Change [Repair, 5,230 455.00[158 Camp
and Cooling  |out replacernent PERRY RO
: Lic
iBiiding 494 3/19/2020[Eure & Sons | Addition of Addition 127,782 $331.00208
Const Co, master sieite o REVERWSOD
home DR
iFlumbing 443 3/19/202045.E, Brabble & pemb new Mew Building 26,000 $140.0%33¢ Suttons
Sans Plumbing jdwelling tanding Road
0.
Fumbing 442 3/15/20201S.E. Brabble & [sink & tojet 1,500 $60.00E594 SHNUG
Sons Plumbing |for 2 bathroom HARBCR RD:
Co.
{Efectrical 441 3/ 19/ 2020 HAP Electric wirtng the new |Other &,080 $310.08/119 BRANCH
Company of dwelling BAY LT
Chesapeake
WA
HMechaniczi 440 3/1B/2020iGesrge & HVAC change [Repsir, 2,550 $55.00[ 754 NEW
Company st replacement HOPE R
techanicat 435 3/18/2020iGeorge & HVAC change |Repair, 2,750 $55.00|1658 OCEAN
Company [o]1] replacement HY
HMachanical 438 3718/2020(George & HVALC change iOther 3,350 55,0091 123
Cornpany auk WOOBYILEE
R[Y
tlectrical 437 AN IR0 Rvar Ciby change panel S0 $60.5012008 MEW
Electric Dox HOPE REy
435 317 2020|Geonge & HVAC change 5,285 $55.00(150
J Company out at 125 HOLLOWELL
Haollowet Drive CR
435 3f17/2020|Geome & H¥&AL change 5,750 $55.00{157¥ BROAD
Cornpany ouk RIVER DR
| Becrical 434 3f15/2020;River City change service 800 $60.00§1113 NEw
Efectric disconnect on HOPE {D
{railer :
(Eertrical 433 3/16{2029 Jimmy Wailace |double wide COther 925 $50.00| 149 Red Maple
: Electric electrical Avenue
432 31372020 Water's Edge witing adkdition {Other 1,008 $86.00(103 WINON ST
Constrischion
431 31132020 Anthany Evanst 100 amp Cther i3] $60.00{728 OCEAN
Electric service for HY"
solar switch
430 371142020 boug new HYAC Addition 15,500 $85.00 1664 MEW
Willams/Rick  Fsystem, HOGPE RD
Gilbert replace
ductwiork in
glct swstem
425 371112920 Boug 2 HVAL units 13,400 $13300{ 113 MORGANA
Willlams/Rick  [far new DR
Githart constructions
428 3/11/2020iDoug 1 gas ling, 2 1,200 $60.00{ 113 MORGANA
Witllfams/Rick  [ivtumes for R
Githert rew
sonstruckion
427 311142020 Baug phemb new 10,000 SI3S.00 13 MORGANA
Willlams/Rick  fconstruction, DR
Gifbert 17 Axtures
426 3fLEF 020\ Garrett BlactricT-Pofe Addition i 530,00 164 KEMP Lo

Page: 2of 3




DHR-5 - Page 4

.| Building 425 3110/2030] Charies Swimming Other 13,100 $50L00{ 398 TWD MIEE
Shuman pagk DESERT 20
Butding 424 31102020 Meads Home  ENew Bweliing jfew Building 230,000 786001200
Builders, Inc, CEDARWODD
BLVE
Huilding 423 3202 Cody Lamb Mew Dwelling |New Building 301,500 $1,235.001225 AINSLEY
Rb
#Hechanical 422 392020 Armstrong & IHVAC Change iRepair, 4,000 $35.00{135 PARKERS
Sons ¥4 replacement L
Mechanical 421 39120201 Armstrong & 12 hvac New Building 12,400 $110.000398 NEW
Sons Systems HOPE RD
Mechanical 420 3/5/2020(George & HVAC change |Repai, 5,795 $55.001236 CREEK D
Company et replacement
Buildieg 419 3/9/2020( Down East Hew Dweiling |New Building 195 080 542,048
Home Modular
Graenville
Etectricat 418 3572020 Garrett Flectrici T-Fole 508 $30.00{1132 BON

IUAN RD
Electrical 417 3/5/2020{Hoggard Heat- [service Repair, 1000 $6E.005 203 MARN ST
Coot & Electric tupgrade fram raplacement
Service, Inc. (100 i 200

techanica: 416 3/4/2020  Brock Blectric |HVAC Change |Repair, 5,080 $55.00/964 QCEAN
out reglacernent HWY
Fire: 415 3/4/2026(Coastal Fire | Sprinkter Other 25,008 $305.004377 Camp Cale

Prokection systam Camp

Road
Company, Inc, {Cale
Bunkhouse #1
& 22
Plumbing 414 374/ 20201 Camden Rur gas fine 1,400 $70.00{ 1148 DCEAN
Sarvices for restaurant Hury
FMechanical 413 3,-’4,.*2&2{35{5501'95 & HBYAC Cio Repar, 5825 $55.00f130 BLUE
Company replacement £ BED LN
Building 412 34372020 Willlamson &  |hNew Dwedting |Mew Building 128000 $334.08|618 SWwaMp
Ring, 11C Madular RO
iMachaniqal 411 3372020 George & HYAC oo & Repair, 15,175 §55.0011300 DO
Cornpany duchwark replacement AN RD
Hacinicsl 408 3f2/202018il's Electrical t-nole Othar 500 £30.051458 TWO PILE!
Service DESERTRD |
| Elactrical 408 322030 Michael rinning Cther 840 $84.00199 MATN 5T

Roberison electric house

Fotal Records: 56

3f30/2020

Page: 2 of 3




MARCH 2420
. - S " "
M T 2 O Wmﬁ.m-wmﬂwﬁmml'uﬂax_m“ [t oy ] 5-'-?#“““W~_m ] i T L = T e e I
370 . f
3/2030 3 soam 5 swae|s  1eeapo
Liale $.372.009.00 3 15EDRH 3 LaLiTS0
AR - L TE Y] B azamion
Finte 4. 5000005 LoewadiE aso000
fe/ana i -
223040 S— - - s .
sarrze A f
™ 3 spoomn | 5 5 wnan 5 aae7er00)
ioAn 1§ swdeang 4. 13000 S Sut e
RASEORY 5 A0 5 asmonde
i3I - : A _
ajlatg f mom iy lesmse B oasd
24/2020 5 .
3Erein : E -
G210 5 175000 4 Lisano
sz | 3 sptopafs samson 5 21mnoo |
1a/1020 i moiooo 3 R.E5H08
KLk § 137,760 . A § e
M 5 oo £.......0000.00
e - s _
sizjzum ] .
Epa Tl 51300 5 BADSY 4 donnd
428 LT . 5 idotiog 5, M3
arspmnm ‘ $ moonon |5 oo 5 2iooegs
2700 §. AnTeaen 4 it Tvoo
AL - 5 idstevd 5, pma
AT b 5 .
3232020, S F— ] s
202010 5 A348N00 5, AEag
arvitross . N
H .
I- i susoasn)s - 5. 5 il i ¥ A I L ¥ 5 i b hl 5 A T6ie0pd ] L3 L K1 v - |5 paeebse - [E: |5 3vshsd % trosson{ ¢  3.A0000 1§ 3,307,50600

S-4Ha

s aded



VH.

Vit

2020 QUARTER BUILDING INSPECTORS REPORT

| |Julv, Aug, Sept I _ ioct, Nov, Dec I X |Jan,. Feb, March

# OF BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED

# OF PLUMBING PERMITS ISSUED

# OF MECHANICAL PERMITS I1S5UED

# OF ELECTRICAL PERMITS ISSUED

# OF INSULATION PERMITS IS5UED

# OF MOBILE HOMES PERMITS ISSUED

TOTAL NBMBER OF PERIVITS ISSUED

FEES COLLECTED
# OF INSPECTIONS PERFORMED
VALUE OF CONSTRUCTION

A. NEW RESIDENTIAL

E. NEW COMMERCIAL
C. ADDITIONS

D, REMODELING

E. ACCESSORY BUILDING
F. MOBILE HOMES

G. MODULAR HOMES
H. OTHER

TOTAL VALUE

GRAND TOTAL VALUE

StanNED

E:’April, May, June

TOTAL
[ COuNTY | HERTFORD | WINFALL PERMITS ISSUED
34 4 42.00
23 1 31,00
43 0 60.00
49 3 0.00
16 2 71,00
2 2.00
177 10 216
] 33732 I 33732 ]
[TT888 ]
2187228 0 0 2187228,00
775000 0 18000 793000.00
274607 B100 40000 222707.00
126247 262500 0 I8RVA7.00
168862 0 0 16996200
1068700 Y] 0 106100.00
288000 0 0 288000.00
948788} 96375} 21800 1066963.00
| $4,875,932.00 |3 4366,975,00 ] 479,800.00 ] $5,322,707.00

/Y

172

Bt

L/’(

9-HHA

T 3ded



Case Detall Report

3f1/202G- 373072020

DHR-7 -

RS

LA Addres
3{19/20201Erle Soleshee Open Solid Waste 1249
DOGWOCD DR
3t 3{11/2020|Erle Soleshee Open 895 WYNNE
FORK RD

30 3/6/2020{Erle Sclesbee Cpen Nuisance 883 PENDER
Vehicles RP

29 3/6/2020|Erfe Soleshee Cpen Solid 656 SNUG
Waste/Nuisanc {HARBOR RD
& Vehicle

28 3/6/20201Erie Solesbee Open Sclid 710 SNUG
Waste/MNuisanc [HARBOR RD
2 Vehicle

27 3/6/2020{Erle Soleshea Open Solig 710 SNUG
Waste/Nuisanc [HARBOR RD
e Vehicle

26 3/6/2020|Erle Soleshee Open Solid 715 SNUG
Waste/Nuisanc |HARBOR RD
e Vehicle

25 3/6/2020|Erle Soleshea Open Solid 1034 SNUG

_[Waste/AMH  IHARBOR RD

Toizl Records: 8

Page: 1 of 2

Page 1



DHR-8 - Page i

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BOY 107
Hertford, Morth Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - Fax 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Dianne b, Layden, Chair Sugar M. Chaney
Brenda Dilard

Charles Woodard

REPORT TO THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
APRIL 6, 2020

The citizens of Perquimans County and the Perquimans County Department of Social Services are adjusting to a

different delivery system for services. Prior to closing our office to the public on March 20, 2020, our agency
conducted the majority of our business in person. At this time, we have information to teach clients how to
apply for services by telephone, fax, USPS, or through the E-Pass system (electronically) in our foyer along
with telephone numbers, email addresses and paper applications available to the public.

Our new system delivery has been very positive. To date, I have not had any complaints from the community.

As you can imagine, as a result of the corona virus and the loss of employment for our citizens, the number of
applications have risen, especially in Food & Nutrition Services. During the month of March, Social Services
has processed 41 applications. There were 11 In-Person (prior to closing our office to the public on March 209,
3 mai in’s, 6 dropped off (in our drop box), and 21 submitted through the state E-Pass system. Thisis 2 1%
times the amount of applications we generally receive during a month.

The workers are able o concentrate on applications at this time, due to the state extending March and April

recertification periods for existing FNS beneficiaries as well as the state completing the additional supplements
and workers not having to key each case,

Medicaid: As I have previously reported, the Perquimans County Department of Social Services began the
REDA (Recipient Eligibility Determination Audit} in February. In each of the months of February and March,
there were 20 {40 total} cases pulled and reviewed. Perquimans resulis are:
FEBRUARY - Active Eligibility Accuracy Rate — 100%
Negative Eligibility Accuracy Rate — 70% (3 cases had eligibility errors but zero charge backs
to the county.
MARCH - Active Eligibility Accuracy Rate — 100%
Negative Eligibility Accuracy Rate — 80% (2 cases had internal control errors/not eli gibility
errors} and zero charge back to the county.
The REDA audit has been suspended by the state due to COVID 19.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



_EMERGENCY

“SERVICES

DHR-9 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.0. Box 583 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - March 2020

Call Volume by Department -March 2020
Department i:!is Department i:iis

911 CALLS RECEIVED 535 | NC State Highway Patrof 35
Belvidere Fire Dept. 13 NC Wildfife 2
Bethel Fire Dept. 5 Nightingale 3
Chowan EMS a Pasquotank-Camden EMS g
Durants Neck Fire Dept. g Perg. Bept. of Sociaf Services 5
Eastcore 0 Perg. Emergency Management 7
Gates EMS { Perg. EMS 182
Heriford Fire Dept. 13 | Perq. Fire Marshal 2
Rertford Police Dept, 4g3 | Perg. Sheriff's Office 819
Hertford Public Works & Perq, Water Department o
inter-County Fire Dept, g Perg. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 0
Magistrate 47 | Winfall Fire Dept. g
NC Dept. of Transportation 7 Winfall Police Dept. 3
NC Forestry Winfall Public Works 0
NC Probation o

Comgieted Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Emergency Services Administration Team Meeting — March 4, 2020
e EMS Crews to the Senior Center for blood pressure checks — March 4, 2020
» Employee attends EMS Officer 1 Class — March 4 ~ 5, 2020
* Post Overdose Response Team Meeting — March 5, 2020
+ Pediatric Advanced Life Support Class - March 6, 2020
» Albemarle Regional Preparedness Committee Meeting ~ March 6, 2020

Emergency Services Update



DHR-8 - Page 2

* Davita On-Shift Training for EMS Crews — March 6, 2020

* Emergency Services Presentation at the Senior Center ~ March 11, 2020

Emergency Services Director attends the NC EMS Administrators Conference — March 12 - 13,
2020

« Durants Neck Fire Department host a Live Burn — March 14, 2020

* Emergency Services Staff Conference Call - March 16, 202¢

* long Term Facilities Call — March 17, 2020

» Control Group met to address COVID-19 Response - March 18, 2020

Public Safety Answering Point Continuity of Operations Conference Call - March 20, 2020
» Public Safety Answering Point Grant Workshop ~ March 24, 2020

» Chowan ESINet Conference Call - March 26, 2020

* ECATS Training — March 27, 2020

Throughout the month of March, Emergency Services Staff has participated
calls with Albemarle Regional Health Services, NC Emergency Management,
EMS Administrators, the Eastern Preparedness Healthcare Coalition,
Answering Point, and the Division of Public Health.

in numerous conference
Northeastern Regional
leaders from the Public Safety

Communig Emergency Response Teams {CERT)

* Albemarle Plantation CERT activated this month to help others in their community who had
grocery/pharmacy shopping needs.

* Deep Creek Shores in conjunction with their Homeowner's Assaciation h

ave put and
Automated External Defibrillator in sarvice.

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
+ Web EQC Training - March 17, 2020 - POSTPONED
* Sheltering Mini-Exercises — March 27, 2020 — POSTPONED
» CPR Class ~ April 3, 2020 - POSTPONED
» Advanced Cardiac Life Support -~ May 1, 2020
= Orion Damage Assessment Training — May 6, 2020
* Hurrevac Training - May 28, 2020
« Breakfast with the Chamber and Business Preparedness— bay 29, 2020
*» Public Assistance Workshop - June 4, 2020 — POSTPONED, NEW DATE PENDING
»
»

Active Shooter Exercise funded through Perquimans County Schools Safety Grant ~ lune 2020
Chowan-Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committee awarded Exercise Grant through
the Hazardous Material Emergency Preparedness Grant Program — Summer 2020

* Water Search and Rescue Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program — Fall
2020

*» Active Shooter Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - 2021

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

» Closure of US 17 Business in Perquimans County for one week - March 2, 2020

Emergency Services Update



DHR-8 - Page 3

* Statewide Tornado Drill — March 4, 2020
» Lightning Safety — March 5, 2020
* Regional Preparedness Committee Meeting — March 7, 2020

Daylight Savings Time, Change Your Clocks and Change Your Batteries — March 7, 2020
+ Grain Bin Exercise — March 11, 2020

* Press Release - COVID-19 Response — March 12 —

US 17 Business to remain closad for an additional week — March 13, 2020
* Census 2020 Forms - March 14, 2020

Perquimans EMS helps set up Triage Tent at SAMC - March 15, 2020
» Text to Enroll in CodeRED - March 17, 2020
» Perquimans County setvices that are impacted ~ March 17, 2020

Perquimans County, the Town of Hertford, and the Town of Winfall declare a State of
Emergency -~ March 18, 2020

* Press Release #3~ COVID-19 Response — March 18, 2020

Bethel Volunteer Fire Department Dinner has been cancelled — March 19, 2020

* School Meals Distribution Sites - March 19, 2020

» COVID-19 Assistance an 2-1-1 - March 19, 2020

+ Albemarle Regional Health Services Press Release — March 19, 2020

* Support Local Restaurants ~ March 19, 2020

*  We're all in this TOGETHER — March 20, 2020

» Preparing Your Business for the Threat Webinar — March 20, 2020

SBA Guidance and Resources — March 20, 2020

Vidant Medical Center Update regarding visitors ~ March 20, 2020

Part- Time Telecommunicator Posting - March 21, 2020

» When should | be tested for COVID-197 — March 21, 2020

* When/How should | seek medical advice? - March 22, 2020

What happens if someone in my family tests positive for COVID-197 — March 22, 2020
+ How cani help? - March 22, 2020

s  What to expect if | dial 911. ~ March 23, 2020

Albemarle Regional Health Services Press Release regarding confirmed case of COVID-13 in
Hertford County. — March 23, 2020

+ Changes to the Register of Deeds Operations during COVID-19 — March 23, 2020

« Emergency versus Information — March 23, 2020

* Shared the Business Bingo post from the Perquimans Chamber of Commerce Facebook Page. —
March 23, 2020

* Sentara Albemarle guidelines regarding visitors during COVID-19 ~ March 23, 2020
* NC Governor Caoper's Executive Order 120 - March 23, 2020 ‘
* Shared information from the Perquimans Chamber of Commerce Facebook Page regquesting

that businesses provide information on how they are essentiat to the community. - March 23,
2020

» What EMS is doing to protect me if | have a medical emergency? — March 24, 2020

» Albemarle Regional Health Services Press Release regarding confirmed case of COVID-19 in
Bertte County. - March 24, 2020

+ Request for Volunteers from the NC Department of Health and Human Services — March 24,
2020

Emergency Services Update



Emergency Services Update

DHR-8 - Page 4

National Ag Day post and additional information on how COVID-19 is impacting the
agricultural industry. — March 24, 2020

What is the difference? ~ March 25, 2020

NC Works Flyer regarding agencies that are currently hiring. — March 25, 2020

Protect yourself from Coronavirus Scams. - March 25, 2020

Unemployment Flyer from Northeastern Workforce Development Board. — March 25, 2020
Albemarle Regional Health Services Press Release regarding symptoms and testing for COVID-
18. — March 25, 2020
Center for Disease Control quidance on managing symptoms at home. -~ March 26, 2020

Albemarle Regional Health Services Press Release regarding changes to WIC Services. ~ March
26, 2020

Disaster Distress Helpline — March 26, 2020
Shared information from School Nutrition Facebook Page regarding New Meal Distribution
Sites added to the school routes. — March 26, 2020

Keep Your Distance and Stay Connected — March 27, 2020

Albemarle Regional Health Services Press Release regarding confirmed case
County. — March 27, 2020

NC Governor Cooper's Executive Order 121 and Frequently Asked Questions around EQ 121, -
March 27, 2020

Shared Autism Society of NC Flyer sharing ideas to help with changes. ~ March 28, 2020
Shared Integrated Family Services, PLLC Flyer regarding small things that can be done to make
a big difference. — March 28, 2020

Integrated Family Services Poster for Crisis Chat Line ~ March 28, 2020

Integrated Family Services Contact information — March 30, 2020

Shared Albemarle Regional Health Services post on kxecutive Order 121 — March 30, 2020
Nationat Doctor's Day post — March 30, 2020

Albemarle Regional Health Services Press Release urging residents to comply with Stay-at-
Home Order — March 30, 2020

Shared Albemarle Regional Health Services post on Boating and COVID-19 — March 31, 2020
Albemarle Regional Health Services contact information for COVID-19 Call Center — March 31,
2020

Shared Perquimans County Schools past on the cancellation of the meal delivery sitas for April
1, 2020 due to the weather - March 31, 2020

Weather Brigfing ~ March 31, 2020

in Perguimans

The month of March has been an extremely challenging time for our community and our staff.
As things have progressed, we have been in awe of the way that our community has continued
to pull together to support one another. As you may be aware, there is a shortage of personal
protective equipment due to this pandemic. Even though we made purchasas prior to this
impacting our area, most are backordered for months, Qur community has blessed us through
numerous donations that we are able to use and to also package for distribution for our first
responders and providers in the area.

We would like to thank Perquimans County Schools, Mike and Karen Throckmorton, NCDOT,

Albemarle Plantation Community Emergency Response Team and Dr. Yiping Fang for their
generous PPE donations,



DHR-8 - Page 5

Qver the last couple of weeks, Mrs, Pam Hadden and Tommy's Pizza have also provided our

staff with lunch which was a wonderful surprise. These gestures of kindness are truly

appreciated by our teams as these last couple of weeks have been all cons

uming in this
uncertain environment.

Partnerships are important at a time like this, and we are truly thankful for our partnership with
Albemarle Regional Health Services, who has led the way during this pandermic.

Wereallinthis
TC GETHER
"&L{ﬂd ‘P?ﬁctﬁca Checlirt
and healp 5 patience

) : L with friends
neighbors ¢ i and famnily
if vou can N

Emergency Services Update



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minute Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendment
	Resolution - Spring Litter Sweep 2020
	FYE 2020 GASB 73 for LEO Special Separation Allowance
	Albemarle Plantation Fireworks - 7-6-2020
	Trillium Annual Report
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

